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One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520 

850 444.61 I1 

April 28, 2000 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: FERC Form 1 for the year ending December 31, 1999 

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of Gulf Power Company's Request for 
Confidential Classification. 

Sincerely, 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Assistant Secretaty and Assistant Treasurer 

Iw 

Enclosure 

cc: Beggs and Lane 
J. A. Stone, Esquire 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

0“‘G’NAL 
IN RE: Gulf Power Company 
FERC Form 1 for the year ending 
December 31,1999 Date: April 28,2000 

Docket No.: 

REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power”, ‘‘Gulf’, or the “Company”], by and through 

its undersigned attomey and pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby 

files a request that the Florida Public Service Commission enter an order protecting from public 

disclosure Gulf Power Company’s FERC Form 1, for the year ending December 3 1, 1999, 

submitted to the Florida Public Service Commission pursuant to Rule 25-6.135 Florida 

Administrative Code. As grounds for this request, Gulf Power Company states: 

Notices and communications with respect to this petition and docket should be addressed to: 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

I. Gulf is required by Rule 25-6.135 Florida Administrative Code to submit to the 

Florida Public Service Commission Gulf Power Company’s FERC Form 1 (“FERC Form 1”)  for 

the year ending December 3 I ,  1999. 

2. Gulf Power asserts that certain information contained in FERC Form 1 is entitled to 

confidential classification pursuant to §366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes, as information, the public 



disclosure of which would cause irreparable harm to the competitive interests of Gulf Power. 

This proprietary and commercially sensitive information is not otherwise publicly available. 

3. The public disclosure of the information filed subject to this request would cause 

irreparable harm to Gulf Power Company. Wholesale and retail electricity markets in the United 

States are becoming increasingly competitive. This increased competition is now causing certain 

information that has traditionally been filed publically on the FERC Form 1 to now be regarded 

as commercially sensitive and proprietary by the Company. That information is detailed data on 

Gulfs costs and operations. This information gives competitors a target to just match Gulfs 

marginal costs and operations rather than having to offer their best price possible for their own 

services. This does not foster a truly competitive marketplace with all participants seeking their 

most efficient operation and lowest costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale market 

are not required to make public the same commercially sensitive and proprietary information that 

Gulf files on FERC Form 1 .  Gulfs competitors, therefore, have access to details about Gulfs 

costs and operations that create asymmetry in the electricity market and harm competition in 

general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. Thus, the Company requests that this 

information be granted confidential classification pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida 

Statutes. 

4. Submitted as Exhibit "A" is a copy of FERC Form 1, on which is highlighted the 

information for which confidential classification is requested. Exhibit "A" should be treated as 

confidential pending a ruling on this request. Attached as Exhibit "B" are two (2) edited copies 

of FERC Form 1, which may be made available for public review and inspection. Attached as 

Exhibit "C" to this request is a line-by-lindfield-by-field justification for the request for 

n 



confidential classification. 

5. The material for which confidential classification is requested is intended to be, and is 

treated as, confidential by Gulf Power Company and has not been otherwise publicly disclosed. 

This information is the subject of a Request for Confidential Classification before the Federal 

Energy Commission. 

WHEREFORE, Gulf Power Company respectfully requests that the Commission enter an 

order protecting the information highlighted on Exhibit "A" from public disclosure as proprietary 

confidential business information. 

Respectfully submitted this __ day of April 2000, 

JEFFREY A. STONE 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
(700 Blount Building) 
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Gulf Power Company 
FERC Form 1 for the year ending 
December 3 1,1999 Date: April 28,2000 

Docket No.: 

EXHIBIT "A" 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

The information provided herein should be maintained as 
proprietary confidential business information pursuant to Section 
366.093 and Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Provided to the Division of Records and Reporting 
under separate cover as confidential information 
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EXHIBIT " B I' 



THIS FILING IS (CHECK ONE BOX FOR EACH ITEM) 

Item 1: IXJ An Initial (Original) OR 0 Resubmission No. __ 
Submission 

Item 2: 0 An Original Signed Form OR Conformed Copy 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

Gulf Power Company 

Form Approved 

(Expires 11/30/2001) 
OMB NO. 1902-0021 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, %!%! 

FERC Form No. 1: 
.* 

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC 
UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS. 

This report is mandatory under me Federal Power Act, Sections 3,4(a), 304 and 309. 
and 18 CFR 141 .I, Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penaities and other 
sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does nd 
consider mis report to be of a confidential nature. 



SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 
Gulf Power Company 

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above- 
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 
period 60m January I, 1999 to December 31, 1999, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of 
a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 
provided ins. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. 

4/30/2000 
Signature 

Controller 
Title 

I '  



-. z- ;+ ii .?AN DER s EN 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

TO Gulf Power Company: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets--regulatory basis of GULF POWER COMPANY (a 
Maine corporation) as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 and the related statements of income--regulatory 
basis for the years then ended and the statements of retained earnings--regulatory basis and cash 
flows--regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 1999, included on pages 110 through 123.10 of 
the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

As discussed in Note 4 on page 123, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the 
accounting requirements prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive 
basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Gulf Power Company as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 and the results of its 
operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1999 in 
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of 
Gulf Power Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be 
used for any other purpose. 

Atlanta, Georgia 
March 24,2000 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO. 1 

I GENERAL INFORMATION 

I. Purpose 

operational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory commission. 
use form Supporting a Statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by 
the Energy Information Administration. 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.11. It is designed to collect financial and 

This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public 

11. Who Must Submit 
Each Major electric utility, licensee. or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts 

PreScriLed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 1011, musi 
submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar Years. sales or  transmission service that exceed: 
one of the following: 

Ill One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
121 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(31 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
141 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Lossesl 

111. What and Where to Submit 
la) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (21 duplicate data diskettes and an original and si, 

16) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. 
Room 1A-21 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one COPY of this report for your files. 

Include with the Original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription Statement required by 18 
C.F.R. 385.2011(cll5). Paragraph ( c l ( 5 l  of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 rewires each respondent submitting data 
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained on 
the electronic media. that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and that the 
contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the-best knowledge and belief of the 
signer. 

(bl Submit, immediately upon publication, four (41 copies of the Latest annual report to stockholders and any 
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or 
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box or 
Page 4. List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to Stockholders 
is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

Room 1A-21 Washington. DC 20426 
888 First Street. NE. 

(cl For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for 
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D Prior to January 1, 
19841: 

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed lschedules andl pages with 
the Commission’s applicable uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief 
Accountant‘s published accounting releases), and 

certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S .  

41.’10-41.12 for specific qualifications). 

(iil Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant 
(See 18 CFR 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page I 



GENERAL INFORMATION (continued) 

111. what and Where to Submit (Continued) 

(cl Continued 

Reference 
Schedules Pages 

.....___.....__.______________ . . . . . . . . . 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114-117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the 
address indicated at I11 (a). 

Use the fallowing form for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the 
Letter or report. demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended 
on which we have reported Separately under date of we have also reviewed schedules 
of FERC Form No. 1 far the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. for conformity in all material 
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review for this purpose included such tests of the 
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

noted below1 conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report. which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as 

requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(dl Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet 
their requirements free of charge from: 

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A-1 ED-12.2 
Washington. DC 20426 
(2021 208-2474 

IV. When to Submit 
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report 

V. Where to Send Comments On Public Reporting Burden 
The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response, 
including the time for reviewing instructions. searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data 
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate 
or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission. 888 First Street ME., Washington, E€ 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Hitter, 
ED-12.31; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. Washington, DC 
20503 [Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page II 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 
~ ~~ ~~~ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _  

I. Prepare this report i n  conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.5. of A.1. Interpret all 
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

11. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only. except where otherwise noted (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. 
statements where rounding is required). The amounts sham on all supporting Pages must agree with the amounts 
entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting 
Purposes. use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for 
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

I11 Complete each question fully and accurately. even if it has been answered in a Previous annual report. Enter 
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s1 that is not applicable to the respondent. omit the pageis1 and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not 
Applicable" in column (dl on the List of Schedules, pages 2 ,  3 ,  and 4 .  

The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in 
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission 
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the Previous filing. 

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numhers. whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by 
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. 

VII. For any resubmissions, two ( 2 )  new data diskettes and an original and six ( 6 1  conformed Paper copies of the 
entire farm, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at instruction 111 
la) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on the cover page of the 
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a 
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction I11 (a). 

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those 
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. or 
any other Comission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

11. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or  other Legal entity or instmentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 

:ERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page Ill 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825rI 

"SeC. 3 .  The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act. to wit: 
... (31 '"Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association. business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers. trustee or trustees of any of 
the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

( 4 )  "Person" means an individual or a corporation: 
(51 "Licensee" means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

(71 "Municipality" means a city. county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision 
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof: 

Or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting, 
unitizing. or distributing power;...'' 

(111 "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development. consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits. all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation Structures1 which are a part of said 
unit. and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution System or with the interconnected 
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part 
thereof. and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams. reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and 
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"sec. 4 .  The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered: 
(a1 To make investigations and to collect and record data conceming the utilization of the water 'resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or 
foreign commerce, and conceming the location. capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites: 

to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

'Sec. 304. (a1 Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other 
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or 
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the 
manner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all 
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall 
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities. capitalization, net investment, and 
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves. cost of project and 
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, Cost of renewals and 
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission. distribution, 
delivery. use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision 
for currently determining such costs and other facts, Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission 
otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe. issue, make, and rescind 
such orders. rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. 
RmOng other things. such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; 
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications. and reports to be filed with the 
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed ..." 

General Penalties 
.................................................................................................................. 

"Sec. 315. (a1 Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails. within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of 
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an 
investigation conducted under this Act _ _ _  shall forfeit to the united States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be 
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing ..." 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv 



FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 

D1 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1999 

33 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

/ /  

08 Telephone of Contact PersonJncluding 09 This Report Is 
Area Code (1) [x1 An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 

(850) 444-6384 

34 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola, FL 32520 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

35 Name of Contact Person 

Ronnie R. Labrato 

06 Title of Contact Person 

Controller 

01 Name 

Ronnie R. Labrato 

03 Signature 

02 Title 

Controller 

04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/30/2000 

Title 18. U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and wiiiingiy to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1 



Name of Respondent This Re ri Is: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company I (1) 8AnOriginal (Mo. Da. Yr) 

12) n A  Resubmision 04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
1999 DE. 31. - 

tine TiHe of Schedule Reference 
NO. Page No. 

1 General Information 101 
(a) (b) 

2 Control Over Respondent 102 

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 

4 Officers 104 

5 Directors 1 05 

Remarks 

(C) 

6 
~~~ ~~~ 

Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107 I 
8 

~ 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-1 13 

10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 

12 Notes to Financial Statements 1222-123 

14 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 none 

I 33 I Other Paid-in Caoital I 253 I I 

16 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 none 

18 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 

19 I Construction Overheads-Electric 217 

20 General Description of Constwtion Overhead Procedure 218 I 
21 1 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utilitv Plant 219 

22 Nonutility Property 221 

23 I Investment of Subsidiaw Companies 224-225 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

Materials and Supplies 227 

Allowances 228-229 

Extraordinary Prop@rty Losses 230 none 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 none 

Other Reaulatorv Assets 232 

29 
~~ 

Mlscelianeous Deferred Debts 233 

31 CapitalShxk 250-251 

34 DiSWunt on Capital Stock 254 none 

36 Long-Term Debit 256-257 



hme of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) 8 A n  Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

inter in column (c) the terms 'none; 'not applicable,' or "A,' as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
ertain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are 'none," 'not applicable." or "A'. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
1999 Dec. 31, - 

Title of Schedule Reference 
Page No. 

261 

262-263 

266-267 

(a) (b) 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 

Taxes A c c N ~ ~ .  Prepaid and Charged During the Year 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 

m e r  Deferred Credits 269 

Remarks 

(C) 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275 I 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-2?7 

Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 

Electric Operating Revenues 

'ORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3 

300-301 

Sales for Resale 

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

Number of Electric Deoartment Emolovees 

310-311 

320-323 

323 

~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~ ~ 

Transmission of Electricity by Others 

Miscailaneous General Expenses-Electric 

Depreciation and Amortbtion of Electric Plant 

Particulars Concemino Celtain Income Deduction and Int Chames Accnts 

332 none 

335 

336-337 

340 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 

Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 

C " o n  Utilitv Plant and Exoenses I 356 none 

Electric Energy Account 401 

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 

Hvdraeiectric Generating Plant Statistics b r a e  Plants) I 406-407 none 

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 

Transmission Line Statistics 

408-409 none 

410-41 1 none 

422-423 



lame of Respondent 
U f  Power Company 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) $1An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

nter in column (c) the terms "none; 'not applicable," or "A,' as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
srlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are 'none,' 'not applicable.' or "NA'. 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec.31. 3 

ine 
40. 

67 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 
Transmission Lines Added During Year 

70 I Environmental Protection Facilities 

68 

~ ~~ 

71 I Environmental Protection Expenses 

Substations 

72 I Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
Four copies will be submitted 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 
424-425 

426-427 

429 

430 

431 

450 

Remarks 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4 



dame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
iulf Power Company (1) [x1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [7 AResubmission 04/30/2000 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Year of Report 

1999 Dec. 31. - 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

ROMie Labrato 
Controller 
500 Bayfront Parkway 
Pensacola, ~ 1 .  32520 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated November 2, 1925, in Maine; admitted to do business in Florida 
- January 15, 1926, in Mississippi - October 25, 1976, and in Georgia - 
November 20, 1984. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 
NIA 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Production of electricity in Northwest Florida (Mississippi and Georgia for use in Northwest Florida) 
and, incidental to its electric business, the sale of appliances and other miscellaneous services. 

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) 0 Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
(2) Kl NO 

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101 



dame of Respondent 

iulf Power Company 
This Report Is: 
(1) [xi An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

1999 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, - 
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
:OntrOl Over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization. show the chain 
>f ownership or Control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 
lame of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

I. Southern Company, a registered holding company, owns all of the Common Stock of the respondent. 
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Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: I (1) S A n  Orioinal 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 
any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 

Definitions 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) 8 A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY 

1999 Dec. 31, - (Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

RESPONDENT CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY 

6 

7 I GUN Power CaDital Trust II (Trust established for the I 100% I 

RESPONDENT 

(Mo, Da, Yr) G ' . -  - _ _ _  ". 1999 - 

12 

13 1 Gulf Power Capital Trust 111 ITrust established for the I 100% 

1 I Gulf Power Capital Trust I ]Trust estabiished for the 100% I 
2 

18 I I I I 

purpose of issuing prefened 

20 

21 

22 

4 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

linking the proceeds to 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

51 I GU~I Power Company. 
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I 

8 purpose of issuing preferred 

10 1 linking the proceeds to 

14 purpose of issuing preferred 

15 I I securities and subsequently I 
16 linking the proceeds to 



This Re rt IS: 
(1) 8AnOriginal 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Poww Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/3W2000 

Year of Report 
1999 DBc. 31, - 

I I I 

5 IVice Presidem - Markeling 8 Employed External 1 John E. Hwges. Jr. I 359.54 

Line Title Name of Mffcer 
NO. (a) (b) 

1 President and Chief Executive Officer Travis J. Bowden 
2 

Salav 

(C) 
for Year 

689.74 

6 
7 

8 

9 

~ 

I I 
~~ 

12 I Transmission 

~ ~ 

Affairs 

Vice President. Power Delively 8 Customer Francis M. Fisher, Jr. 334.96 

Operations 

13 I 

16 I 
17 I I I 
18 I I I 

I 

20 1 I I 
21 I 
221 I I 
231 
24 I I I 

26 I I I 
2 7 1  
28 I I I 

32 1 
3 3 1  

I I 

37 I I 
38 I I 

40 
41 I I I 
42 1 I I 
4 3 1  
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Name of Respondent This Re ort IS: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) d A n  Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

4 1 Paul J. DeNicola (1) 
S I  

I 

Year of Report 
1999 Dec. 31, - 

- I 

6 I Fred C. Donovan, Sr. I316 S. Baylen street 
71 I Pensamla. FL 32501 

une 

1 
2 
3 

No. Principal Business Address 
(b) 

Name (and Title) ot Director 
(a) 

Travis J. Bowden 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

One Energy Place 
Pensamla, FL 32520 

15 I Joseph K. Tannehill 

16 I 
I 10 Amur Drive 
I Lynn Haven, K 32444 

6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
I d  

H. Ailen Franklin (2) 270 Peachtree Street, NW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

622 Luveme Avenue 
Panama City. FL 32401 

W. Deck Huii, Jr. 

24 1 I 
“C I I 

17 
18 Barbara H. names 8383 N. Davis Highway 
19 Pensamla. FL 3251 4-6088 

20 
21 ADVISORY DIRECTOR 
22 Douglas L McCrary (3) 
23 

- 

w 

26 
27 
28 

I I 

(1) Retired effective 7/1/99 
(2) ElectedWN99 
(3) Retired effective 4/24/99 

361 I 
37 I I 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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This Re rt Is: Date of Report I (1) 8 A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
ame of Respondent 

MI Power Campany 19) n A  Raacdmie%ion 04/30/2000 
~ ~~ . . . . 1-1 I 

SECURiTY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

. Give the names and addresses of the i o  securii holders of the respondent wno. at the oate of me latest closing of the stock book or compilation of 
st of stockholders 01 the respondent. prior to the end of me year had the nighest voting powers in the respondent. and slate the number of votes whtch 
ach would have nad the right to cast on mat date if a meeting were then In order. If any such holder neld in trust, glve in a foobrote the Known 
articular5 of tne trust(whether voting bust. etc.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not 
lmed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year. or If Since the prevwls compllalion 01 a List of StocMOlOerS. 
ome other class of security has oecOme vested wm voting rights. then show such i o  securlty holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names 
fthe securtf holders in the order of votlng power. commencing wnh the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of ORicers and directors included in such 
st of 10 security holders. 
. If any securrty other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances Wereby such security became vested wiilI voting rignts 
ive other important paniculars (derails) conceming voting ngnts of such securii. State wnether voting ngnt are actual 01 contingent: if contingent. 
escribe the contingency. 
. If any class or issue of security has any special privdeges ;n the elecnon of directors. trustees or managers. or in the determination of corporate 
don by any method explain briefly in a footnote. 

Fumish particulars (details) conceming any optlow warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the 
Spondent or any secunlies or other assets owned by the respondent. inciualng prices. emiration dates, and Other material information rekting to 
xercise of the options. warram, or rigM the amount of sucn secuMes or assets sa enlaled to purchased by any officer. director. associated company. 
r of the ten largest secunty holders. Thls insbuction is inapplicanle to convertible securities or to any Securdies substantially all of Wnich are outstanding 
I me hands of the public where me options, warrants. or rights were issuea prorata basis. 

Year of Report 

Dec.31. 2 

Give the date of the latest closing of the stock 
mk prior to end of year, and state the purpose 
‘such closing: 
o o h  are not closed 

2. state the totai number of votes cast at me 
latest general meeting prior to end of year 
for election of directors of the respondent and 
number of such voles cast by proxy 

Total: 992,717 

3. Give me date and 
place of such meeting 

ine Name (Title) and Address of Security 
LÔ  

written consent in lieu of annual 
meeting June 29,1999 

VOTING SECURITIES 
Number of Votes as of Idate): 12/31/1999 

I””. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

. .  
Olher 

Holder Total Common Preferred 
votes Stock Stock 

(a) (b) ( 4  (d) (0) 

TOTAL votes of a11 voting securities 992,717 992.717 
TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 
TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 992,717 992.717 
SoulhemCompany 992.717 992.717 

Page 106 
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53 
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r Name of Rewondent ate of Report Year of Report 
Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 1999 I 04/30/2000 I - (1) a' An Original 

(2) n A Resubmission 
I - I I 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

jive particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter *none: 'not applicable," or 'NA' where applicable. If 
nformation which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
I. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
'ranchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
?. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
:ompanies involved. particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
:ommission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
2nd reference to Commission authorization. if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
 ere submitted to the Commission. 
1. lmpoltant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
3ffective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
'eference to such authorization. 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
Hgan or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
:ustomers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
iew continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases. development. purchase contract or otherwise. giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such amgemants, etc. 
j. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
lebt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
ippmpriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
'. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
1. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
j. State briefly the status of any materially important legal pmceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
imceedings culminated during the year. 
IO. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer. 
tirector, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
)arty or in which any such person had a material interest. 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
lpplicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 

11. (Reserved.) 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) -A  Resubmission 
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Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 Dec31.1999 



Gulf Power Company 
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lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
iulf Power Company (Mo, Da. Yr) (1) An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 04/30/2000 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHE 

Year of Report 

1999 Dec. 31, - 

go. jne I 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

Title of Account 
(a) 

11, 

DEFERRED DEBITS 
Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 
Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 
Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 
Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 
Clearing Accounts (184) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

Ih\ 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

Unamortized Losson Reaquired Debt (189) 

Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 
TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11.12,22.52,68) 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 11 1 

DEBITSjConnnueu) 
Balance at 1 Balanceat 

Beqinning of Year I End of Year 

2,528,131 

3.441.42' 
I 

-15.904 -49,191 
I 

nl 

1,376,503,081 1,323.456.171 



44 
45 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 112 

Obligations Under Capital Leasas-Cuneni (243) d 0 
TOTAL Current 6, Accrued babiltlies (Enter Total 01 lines 32 thru 44) 101.01 1.708 137,304287 



rlame of Resoondent I This Reoort Is: 1 Dateof Reoort 1 Year of ReDort 
julf Power Company 

I I Y 
6E I TOTAL LiaD ana Otner Crearts (Enter Total 01 lines 14.22,30.45.54) 1,323.456.171) 1.376.503,08f 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 11 3 



This Re rt Is: 

(2) n A  Resubmission 
lame of Respondent (1) 8AnOriginai 
Lli Power Company 

i columns (c) and (d) totals. 
1. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
I. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3,407.1 and 407.2. 
I. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof. 
I. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount 
nay need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas 
urchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with 
m explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to 
ewer and gas purchases. 
i. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

Year of Report 
DW. 31, 2 

Date of Report 
(MO. Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

ine Account (Ref.) 
q0. Page No. 

TOTAL 
Current Year I Previous Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

(a) (b) (C) 1 (d) 
UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 
Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 674.098.51 31 650.517,54 
Operating Expenses 
Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 380,736,466 360,286,17, 
Maintenance Expenses (402) 320.323 57,830,333 57.286.3a 
Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 62,114,162 w.319,79 
Amorl. 8 Depl. of Util i i  Plant (404-405) 336-337 4,583,810 4,637,11 
Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Ad]. (406) 
Amort. Propeq Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 

336-337 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

AmorL of Conversion Expenses (407) 
Regulatory Debts (407.3) 
(Less) Regulatoly Credits (407.4) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 51,781,606 51,461,68 
InmmeTaxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 33.164538 33,466,381 

-Other (409.1) 262-263 5,115.638 5.165.62 
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.11 234.272-277 19240.853 21.223,67 

Page 114 

17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 
18 Investment Tax Credlt Adj. . Net (41 1.4) 
19 (Less) Gains fmm Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 
21 (Less) Gains from Diswition of Allowances (41 1.8) 
P Losses from Diswsitiin of Allowances 141 1.91 

234,272-277 25,691,401 25,788.19 
268 -1,832,136 -1.832.131 

100,61' 
57.61 

277.215 3,95236 

23 
24 

~~~ 

TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 t h ~  22) 586,766,854 552.252,83 
87,331,659 88,264.70 Net Uti1 Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P I  17,iine 25 



This Re r l  Is: Date of Repon 
(1) $An Original (MO. Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts. 
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income. such notes may be included on 

6. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an 
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the 
approximate dollar effect of such changes. 
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports. 
IO.  If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments. supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and 
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

I I 
1' 

I I I I I I 1: 

Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

51,781806 I 51.461.681 I I 
33,164,538 1 3,488,3801 
5.1 15.838 I 5.165.6201 I I I I 1: 

04/30/2000 

19,240,853 21,223,675 It 
25,691,401 25,788.197 1; 

-1,832.136 -1,832,136 1f 
100.819 I! 
57,616 x 

277.215 3,952,363 21 

586.766354 562.252.836 2: 
87.331.659 88,264.709 2d 

z 
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subsidiary earnings for the year. I 2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 

This Re rt IS: Date of Report 
(1) 6 A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

.439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation d retained earnings. 
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reSeNatiOn or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be resewed or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 

18. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Year of Report 
1999 Dec.31. - Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

ne Contra Primary Amount 
No. Item Account Affected 

111 Ih1 

04/30/2000 

I", 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMNGS (Accomt 216) 
1 Balance-Beginning 01 Year 
2 Cnanges 

STA"EMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS OR THE YEAR 

51 I 
RI I 
7 
8 
9 
In 

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 

11 1  I I 
121 
1 ?I I I 

29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) 
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) 
31 992.717 Shares Authorized and Outstanding 
32 Southern Company oms  all of the Company Stock of the respondent 
33 

I 
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Am. 439) 

16 BalanceTransferrec from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 
17 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) 

53,691.852 

I 

I -216,641 

2381 -61.300.WO 

I 

.-  I I 

191 I I 
7nl 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Am.  438) 
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings 
Balance - End of Year (Total 1.9,15.16.22,29.36,37) 

-61,300.0W 

162.51 3.464 

~ ~~~ 
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This Re rt Is: 
(1) $An Original 

ame of Respondent 
iulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed 
Absidiary earnings for the year. 
, Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436 
439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
y credit, then debit items in that order. 
. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount resewed or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
?current. state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Year of Report Date of Report 
(MO, Da. Yr) DE.  31, 2 
04/30/2000 
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Name of Respondent This Re rt is: Date of Report 
Gull Power Company (1) 6AnOriginai (Mo. Da. Yr) 

12) r l A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 . .  I 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be included 
in page 122-123. Information about non-cash investing and financing actwities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide ais0 on pages 122-123 a 
reconciliation between 'Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year' with related amounts on the balance sheet. 
2. Under 'Other' specify significant amounts and group others. 
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and IOSSeS pertaining to investing and financing 
activities should be reported in thwe activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and inwme taxes paid. 

l i ne  I Description (See instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) I Amounts 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

G I  

22 
23 
24 
25 I Construcnon ana Awuisition 01 Plant (mclLomg iana) 
26 I Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 

I 
-69.798.022 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 

Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 

106,325,466 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
321 I 

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
Gross Additions to Common Utility Piant 
Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 
(Less) Allowance for m e r  Funds Used During Constaction 
Other: Adjusbnents to Gmsa Property Additions (Net) -7,647,158 

43 
44 
45 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
Proceeds from Sales of lnvesbllent Securities (a) 

-1,000,000 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

?)is R I A r l  Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(2) n A  Resubmission Dec. 31, 2 n Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

53 I Other I 
54 I 

l ine 
No. 

46 
47 

62 I Preferred Stock 
E3 1 Common Stock 

I 

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for txpianation of Codes) Amounts 

(b) (a) 
Loans Made or Purchased 
Collections on Loans 

. .. 

64 1 Other' 
f C  I 

I 

48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 

w 

66 
67 
68 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 121 

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 23,500,000 
Other: Capital Contributions from Parent 2,294,161 

-- 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
TI 

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 75,794,161 

Payments for Retirement of: I 
Long-term Debt (b) -27,074,000 
Preferred Stock 
Common Stock 
Other: -245,552 



I Name of Respondent 1 This Repon Is: I Date of Report I Year of Report 1 Gulf Power Company I (1) 0 AnOriginai 
(2) 17 A Resubmission 

~ 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year. Statement of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to 6aCh basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 
any action initiated by the internal Revecsc Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
a claim for refund of income taxes of a mateitii amount initiated by the u t i l i .  Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount. debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as piant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Whcre Accounts 169, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257. Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt. are not used, give 
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General instnrction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. 
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. 

2) Earnings retained in the business at December 31, i999 amounted to 5162,987,;07 of 
which 5126,759,746 is restricted against the payment of cash dividends on common stock 
under the terms of the supplemental Indenture dated as of January 1, 1996. 

31 Applicable to Statement of Cash Flows: 

A. "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year'' 
Cash 

Working Funds 
Temporary Cash Investments 

Total 

B. Cash paid during the year for Interest 
Cash paid during the year for Income Taxes 

Current Year 
sii, 368,061 

185.145 
4,200;OOO 

$15,753,206 

527,670,313 
29,462,448 

4 1  These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a 
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

General 

Gulf Power Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Southem Company, which is the parent company of five 
integrated Southeast utilities, a system service company, 
Southem Communications Services (Southem LINC), 
Southem Company Energy Solutions, Southem Energy, 
Inc. (Southem Energy), Southem Nuclear Operating 
Company (Southem Nuclear), and other direct and 
indirect subsidiaries. The integrated Southeast utilities - 
Alabama Power, Georgia Power, Gulf Power, Mississippi 
Power, and Savannah Electric - provide electric service 
in four states. Gulf Power Company provides electric 
service to the northwest panhandle of Florida. Contracts 
among the integrated Southeast utilities --related to 
jointly owned generating facilities, interconnecting 
transmission lines, and the exchange of electric power -- 
are regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) andlor the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC). The system service company 
provides, at cost, specialized services to Southem 
Company and subsidiary companies. Southem LINC 
provides digital wireless communications services to the 
operating companies and also markets these services to 
the public within the Southeast. Southem Company 
Energy Solutions develops new business opportunities 
related to energy products and services. Southern Nuclear 
provides services to Southem Company's nuclear power 
plants. Southem Energy acquires, develops, builds, owns, 
and operates power production and delivery facilities and 
provides a broad range of energy-related services to 
utilities and industrial companies in selected countries 
around the world. Southem Energy businesses include 
independent power projects, integrated utilities, a 
distribution company, and energy trading and marketing 
businesses outside the southeastem United States. 

Southem Company is registered as a holding company 
under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 
(PUHCA). Both Southem Company and its subsidiaries 
are subject to the regulatory provisions of the PUHCA. 
The Company is also subject to regulation by the FERC 
and the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). The 
Company follows generally accepted accounting 
principles and complies with the accounting policies and 
practices prescribed by the FPSC and the FERC. The 
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preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires the use 
of estimates. and the actual results may differ from those 
estimates. 

statements have been reclassified to conform with cwent 
year presentatlon. 

Certain pnor years' data presented in the financial 

Related-Party Transactions 

The Company has an agreement with Southern Company 
Services, Inc. (a wholly owned subsidiary of Southem 
Company) under which the following services are 
rendered to the company at cost: general and design 
engineering, purchasing, accounting and statistical, 
finance and treasury, tax, information resources, 
marketing, auditing, insurance and pension, human 
resources, systems and procedures, and other services 
with respect to business and operations and power pool 
operations. Costs for these services amounted to $43 
million, S40 million, and $36 million during 1999, 1998, 
and 1997, respectively. 

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

The Company is subject to the provisions of Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 71, 
Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of 
Regulation. Regulatory assets represent probable future 
revenues to the Company associated with certain costs 
that are expected to be recovered from customers through 
the ratemaking process. Regulatory liabilities represent 
probable fume reductions in revenues associated with 
amounts that are expected to be credited to customers 
through the ratemaking process. Regulatory assets and 
(liabilities) reflected in the Balance Sheets at December 
3 1 relate to the following: 
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1999 1998 
(in thousands) 

Deferred income tax debits $25,264 $25,308 
Deferred loss on reacquired 

debt 17,360 18,883 
Environmental remediation 5,745 7,076 
Vacation pay 4,199 4,035 
Regulatory clauses under (over) 

recovery, net 8,486 3,700 
Accumulated provision for 

property damage (5,528) (1,605) 
Deferred income tax credits (49,693) (52,465) 
Other. net (1,255) (480) 
Total S 4.578 S 4.452 

In the event that a portion of the Company's operations 
is no longer subject to the provisions of FASB Statement 
No. 71, the Company would be required to write off 
related regulatory assets and liabilities that are not 
specifically recoverable through regulated rates. In 
addition, the Company would be required to determine 
any impairment to other assets, including plant, and write 
down the assets, if impaired, to their fair value. 

Revenues and Regulatory Cost Recovery Clauses 

The Company currently operates as a vertically integrated 
utility providing electricity to retail customers within its 
senice area located in northwest Florida and to wholesale 
customers in the Southeast. 

The Company accrues revenues for service rendered but 
unbilled at the end of each fiscal period. The Company 
has a diversified base of customers and no single 
customer or industry comprises 10 percent or more of 
revenues. For all periods presented, uncollectible 
accounts averaged significantly less than I percent of 
revenues. 

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used. The 
Company's retail electric rates include provisions to 
periodically adjust billings for fluctuations in fuel costs, 
the energy component of purchased power costs, and 
certain other costs. The Company also has similar retail 
cost recovery clauses for energy conservation costs, 
purchased power capacity costs, and environmental 
compliance costs. Revenues are adjusted monthly for 

differences between recoverable costs and mounts 
actually reflected in current rates. 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Depreciation of the original cost of plant in service is 
provided primarily by using composite straight-line rates, 
which approximated 3.8 percent in 1999 and 1998 and 3.6 
percent in 1997. The increase in 1998 is attributable to 
new depreciation rates, which were approved by the FPSC 
in 1998. When property subject to depreciation is retired 
or otherwise disposed of in the normal c o m e  of business, 
its cost -- together with the cost of removal, less salvage - 
is charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation. 
Minor items of property included in the original cost of 
the plant are retired when the related property unit is 
retired. Also, the provision for depreciation expense 
includes an amount for the expected cost of removal of 
facilities. 

Income Taxes 

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for 
income taxes and provides deferred income taxes for all 
sigoificant income tax temporary differences. Investment 
tax credits utilized are deferred and amortized to income 
over the average lives of the related property. The 
Company is included in the consolidated fedeial income 
tax return of Southern Company. 

Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at o r i m  cos. 
Original cost includes: materials; labor; minor items of 
property; appropriate administrative and general costs; 
payroll-related costs such as taxes, pensions, and other 
benefits; and the estimated cost of funds used during 
construction. The cost of maintenance, repairs, and 
replacement of minor items of property is charged to 
maintenance expense. The cost of replacements of 
property (exclusive of minor items of property) is charged 
to utility plant. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Temporary cash investments are considered cash 
equivalents. Temporary cash investments are securities 
with original maturities of 90 days or less. 
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Financial Instruments 

The Company’s financial instruments for which the 
canying amount did not equal fair value at December 3 1 
were as follows: 

carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(in thousands) 
Long-term debt: 

At December 31,1999 S367,449 $349,791 
At December 3 1,1998 $344,341 $357,100 

securities: 
At December 31,1999 $85,000 $69,092 
At December31, 1998 $85,000 $89.400 

The fair values for long-tem debt and preferred 

Capital trust preferred 

securities were based on either closing market prices or 
closing prices of comparable instruments. 

Materials and Supplies 

Generally, materials and supplies include the cost of 
transmission, distribution, and generating plant materials. 
Materials are charged to inventory when purchased and 
then expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, 
when installed. 

Provision for Injuries and Damages 

The Company is subject to claims and suits arising in the 
ordinary course of business. As permitted by regulatory 
authorities, the Company provides for the uninsured costs 
of injuries and damages by charges to income amounting 
to $1.2 million annually. The expense of settling claims 
is charged to the provision to the extent available. The 
accumulated provision of $1.8 million and $1.3 million at 
December31, 1999 and 1998, respectively, is included in 
other current liabilities in the accompanying Balance 
Sheets. 

Provision for Property Damage 

The Company provides for the cost of repairing damages 
fi” major storms and other uninsured property damages. 
This includes the full cost of storm and other damages to 
its transmssion and distribution lines and the cost of 
uninsured damages to its generation and other property. 

~ 
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The expense of such damages is charged to the provision 
account. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the 
accumulated provision for property damage was $5.5 
Inillion and S 1.6 million, respectively. In 1995, the FPSC 
approved the Company’s request to increase the amount 
of its annual accrual to the accumulated provision for 
property damage account from $1.2 million to $3.5 
million and approved a target level for the accumulated 
provision account between $25.1 and $36.0 million. The 
FPSC has also given the Company the flexibility to 
increase its annual accrual amount above $3.5 d o n ,  
when the Company believes it is in a position to do so. 
The Company accrued $5.5 million in 1999 and $6.5 
million in 1998 to the accumulated provision for property 
damage. The Company charged $1.6 million to the 
provision account in 1999. Charges to the provision 
account during 1998 totaled $4.2 d l ion ,  which included 
$3.4 million related to Hurricane Georges. 

2. RETIREMENTBENEFITS 

The Company has a defmed benefit, trusteed, non- 
contributory pension plan that covers substamially all 
regular employees. The Company provides certain 
medical care and life insurance benefits for retired 
employees. Substantially all employees may become 
eligible for these benefits when they retire. Trusts are 
funded to the extent required by the Company’s 
regulatory commissions. The measurement date for plan 
assets and obligations is September 30 for each year. 

Pension Plan 

Changes during the year in the projected benefit 
obligations and in the fair value of plan assets were as 
follows: 

Proiected 
Benefit bbligations 
1999 1998 

(in thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $143,012 $130,794 
Service cost 4,490 4,107 
Interest cost 9,440 9,572 
Benefits paid (6,862) (6,663) 
Actuarial loss (mid and 

emplovee‘&lifers (8.113) 5,202 
Balance at end of year $141,967 $143,012 



Plan Assets 
1999 I998 

(in thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $212,934 $222.196 
Actual return on plan assets 35,971 1,310 
Benefits paid (6,862) (6,663) 
Employee transfers (558) (3,909) 
Balance at end of year $241,485 $212.934 

The accrued pension costs recognized in the Balance 
Sheets were as follows: 

1999 1998 
(in thousands) 

Funded status $99,518 $ 69.922 
Unrecognized transition 

obligation (4523) (5,043) 
Unrecognized prior 

service cost 4,495 4,869 
Unrecognized net gain (81,956) ( 55,978) 
m a i d  asset recognized 

in the Balance Sheets $17,734 $13.770 

Components of the pension plan’s net periodic cost 
were as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
Service cost $4,490 $4,107 $ 3,897 
Interest cost 9,440 9,572 9.30 1 
Expected return on 

plan assets (15,968) (14,827) (13,675) 
Recognizednet gain (1.579) (1,891) (1,656) . .  . . .  . . .  . 

Net amortization (347) (347) (347) 
Net pension income $(3,964) $(3,386) $ (2,480) 

Postretirement Benefits 

Changes during the year in the accumulated benefit 
obligations and in the fair value of plan assets were as 
follows: 

Accumulated 
Benefit Obligations 
1999 1998 

(in thOusaOds) 

Balance at beginning of year S49,303 $39,669 
Service cost 1,087 946 
Interest cost 3,261 3,123 

Actuarial (loss) gain and 
Benefits paid (1,177) (1,068) 

employee transfers (4,464) 3,614 

Balance at end of year s48.010 $49,303 
Amendments - 3,019 

Plan Assets 
1999 1998 

(in thousands) 

Balance at beginning of year $9,603 $9,455 
Actual return on plan assets 1,525 54 
Employer contributions 1245 1.162 
B&e& paid (li177) (11068) 
Balance at end of year S11.196 $9.603 

The accrued postretirement costs recognized in the 
Balance Sheets were as follows: 

1999 1998 
(in thousands) 

Funded status S(36,814) $(39,700) 
Unrecognized transition 

obligation 4,723 5,079 
Unrecognized prior 

service cost 2,741 2,900 
Unrecognized net loss 2,620 8,187 
Fourth quarter contributions 300 
Accrued liability recognized 

in the Balance Sheets S(26.430) $(23,534) 
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Components of the postretirement pian's net periodic 
cost were as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
Service cost $1,087 S 946 $ 896 
Interest cost 3,261 3,123 2,845 
Expected return on 

plan assets (794) (717) (641) 
Tmit ion obligation 356 356 356 
Prior service cost 159 119 - 
Recognized net loss 264 128 184 
Net postretirement cost S 4,333 S3.955 $3,640 

The weighted average rates assumed in the actuarial 
calculations for both the pension plan and postretirement 
benefits were: 

1999 1998 
Discount 7.50% 6.75% 
h u a l  salary increase 5.00% 4.25% 
Long-term return on plan 

assets 850% 8.50% 

An additional assumption used in measuring the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligations was a 
weighted average medical care cost trend rate of 7.74 
percent for 1999, decreasing gradually to 5.5 percent 
through the year 2005, and remaining at that level 
thereafter. An annual increase or decrease in the assumed 
medical care cost trend rate of 1 percent would affect the 
accumulated benefit obligation and the service and 
interest cost components at December 31, 1999 as follows 
(in thousands): 

1 Percent I Percent 
Increase Decrease 

Benefit obligation $3.627 $(3,086) 
Service and interest costs $320 $(269) 

Work Force Reduction Programs 

The Company recorded costs related to work force 
reduction programs of $0.2 million in 1999, $2.8 million 
in 1998, and $1.4 million in 1997. Thecompany has also 
incurred its pro rata share for the costs of affiliated 
companies' programs. The costs related to these 
programs were $0.6 million for 1999, S0.2 million for 
1998, and $1.3 million for 1997. The Company has 

expensed all costs related to these work force reduction 
Programs. 

3. CONTINGENCIES AND REGULATORY 
MATTERS 

Environmental Cost Recovery 

In April 1993, the Florida Legislature adopted legislation 
for an Environmental Cost Recovery Clause (ECRC), 
which allows a utility to petition the FPSC for recovery of 
al l  prudent environmental compliance costs that are not 
being recovered through base rates or any other recovery 
m e c h s m .  Such e " m e n t a 1  costs include operation 
and maintenance expense, emission allowance expense, 
depreciation, and a return on invested capital. 

In Janwy  1994, the FPSC approved the Company's 
initial petition under the ECRC for recovery of 
environmental costs. Initially, recovery under the ECRC 
was determined semi-annually. The FPSC approved 
annual recovery periods beginning with the October 1996 
through September 1997 period. As of January 1999, the 
annual recovery period is on a calendar-year basis as 
approved by the FPSC in May 1998. Recovery includes a 
true-up of the prior period and a projection of the ensuing 
period. During 1999 and 1998, the Company recorded 
ECRC revenues of $1 1.6 million and $8.0 million, 
respectively. 

At December 3 I ,  1999, the Company's liability for the 
estimated costs of environmental remediation projects for 
!mown sites was $5.7 million. These estimated costs are 
expected to be expended h m  2000 through 2006. These 
projects have been approved by the FPSC for recovery 
through the ECRC discussed above. Therefore, the 
Company recorded $1.2 million in current assets and 
current liabilities and $4.5 million in deferred assets and 
deferred liabilities representing the future recoverability 
of these costs. 

Environmental Litigation 

On November 3, 1999, the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) brought a civil action in the U.S. District 
Court against Alabama Power, Georgia Power, and the 
system service company. The complaint alleges 
violations of the prevention of significant deterioration 
and new source review provisions of the clean Air Act 
with respect to five c o a l - f d  generating 
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facilities in Alabama and Georgia. The civil action 
requests penalties and injunctive relief, including ail 
order requiring the installation of the best available 
control technology at the affected units. The Clean Air 
Act authorizes civil penalties of up to $27,500 per day, 
per violation at each generating unit. Prior to January 
30,1997, the penalty was $25,000 per day. 

The EPA concurrently issued to the integrated 
Southeast utilities a notice of violation related to 10 
generating facilities, including the five facilities 
mentioned previously and the Company’s Plants Crist 
and Scherer. See Note 6 under “Joint Ownership 
Agreements” related to the Company’s ownership 
interest in Georgia Power’s Plant Scherer Unit No. 3. 
In early 2000, the EF’A filed a motion to amend its 
complaint to add the violations alleged in its notice of 
violation, and to add Guif Power, Mississippi Power, 
and Savannah Electric as defendants. The complaint 
and notice of violation are similar to those brought 
against and issued to several other electric utilities. 
These complaints and notices of violation allege that 
the utilities had failed to secure necessary permits or 
install additional pollution equipment when performing 
maintenance and construction at coal burning plants 
constructed or under construction prior to 1978. 
Southern Company believes that its integrated utilities 
complied with applicable laws and the EF’A’s 
regulations and interpretations in effect at the time the 
work in question took place. 

An adverse outcome of this matter could requlre 
substantial capital expenditures that cannot be 
determined at this time and possibly require payment of 
substantial penalties. This could affect future results of 
operations, cash flows, and possibly financial condition 
if such costs are not recovered through regulated rates. 

4. CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM 

The Company is engaged in a continuous construction 
prograa the cost of which is currently estimated to total 
$106 million in 2000,5232 million in 2001, and $90 
million in 2002. The construction program is subject to 
periodic review and revision, and actual construction 
costs may vary ftom the above estimates because of 
numerous factors. These factors include changes in 
business conditions; revised load growth estimates; 
changes in environmental regulations; increasing costs of 
labor, equipment, and materials: and cost of capital. At 

December 3 1, 1999, significant purchase commitments 
were outstanding in connection with the construction 
program. The Company bas budgeted $198.8 million for 
the years 2000 through 2002 for the estimated cost of a 
574 megawatt combined cycle gas unit to be located in the 
eastem portion of its service area. The unit is expected to 
have an in-service date of June 2002. The Company will 
continue its construction program related to transmission 
and distribution facilities and the upgrading and extension 
of the useful lives of generating plants. 

See Management’s Discussion and Anaiysis under 
“Environmental Matters” for information on the impact of 
the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 and other 
environmental matters. 

5. FINANCING AND COMMITMENTS 

General 

Current projections indicate that funds required for 
construction and other purposes, including compliance 
with environmental regulations, will be derived h m  
operations; the sale of additional long-tam unsecured 
debt, pollution control bonds, and preferred securities; 
bank notes; and capital contributions h m  Southern 
Company. In addition, the Company may issue additional 
long-term debt and preferred securities primarily for debt 
maturities and redemptions of highercost securities. 

Bank Credit Arrangements 

AtDecember 31, 1999.theCompanyhad~41.5millionof 
lines of credit with banks subject to renewal June 1 of 
each year, all of which r e m a d  unused. In addition, the 

totaling $6 1.9 rmllion that were established for liquidity 
support of its variable rate pollution control bonds. In 
connection with these credit lines, the Company has 
agreed to pay commitment fees andor to ma” 
compensating balances with the banks. The compensating 
balances, which represent substantially all of the cash of 
the Company except for daily working funds and like 
items, are not legally restricted h m  withdrawal. In 
addition, the Company has bid-loan facilities with seven 
major money center banks that total $130 million, of 
which $50 d l i o n  was committed at December 3 1,1999. 

company has two unused committed lines of credit 

. .  
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Assets Subject to Lien 

The Company’s mortgage, which secures the first 
mortgage bonds issued by the Company. constitutes a 
direct first lien on substantially all of the Company’s 
fixed property and franchises. 

Fuel Commitments 

To supply a portion of the fuel requirements of its 
generating plants, the Company has entered into long-term 
commitments for the procurement of fuel. In most cases, 
these contracts contain provisions for price escalations, 
minimum purchase levels, and other financial 
commitments. Total estimated long-term obligations at 
December 3 1, 1999 were as follows: 

Year 

2000 
200 I 
2002 
2003 
2004 

Fuel 
(in millions) 

$89 
70 
86 
90 
91 ~ .. 

2005 - 2026 508 
Total commitments $934 

In 1988, the Company made an advance payment of $60 
million to a coal supplier under an arrangement to lower 
the cost of future coal purchased under an existing 
contract. This payment was fully amortized to expense on 
a per ton basis as of March 1998. 

In December 1995, the Company made another payment 
of $22 million to the same coal supplier under an 
arrangement to lower the cost of future coal and/or to 
suspend the purchase of coal under an existing contract 
for 25 months. This payment was fully amortized to 
expense on a per ton basis as of March 1998. 

The amortization expense of these contract 
renegotiations was recovered through the fuel cost 
recovery clause discussed under “Revenues and 
Regulatory Cost Recovery Clauses” in Note I .  

Lease Agreements 

In 1989, the Company and Mississippi Power jointly 
entered into a twenty-two year operating lease agreement 
for the use of 495 aluminum railcars. In 1994, a second 

~ 
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lease agreement for the use of 250 additional aluminum 
railcars was entered into for twenty-two years. Both of 
these leases are for the transportation of coal to Plant 
Daniel. At the end aE each lease term, the Company has 
the option to renew the !ease. In 1997, three additional 
lease agreements fx 120 cars each were entered into for 
three years, with a monthly renewal option for up to an 
additional nine months. 

The Company, as ajoint owner of Plant Daniel, is 
responsible for one half of the lease costs. The lease costs 
are charged to fuel inventory and are allocated to fuel 
expense as the fuel is used. The Company’s share of the 
lease costs charged to fuel inventories was $2.8 million in 
1999 and $2.8 million in 1998. The annual amounts for 
2000 through 2004 are expected to be $2.1 d i o n ,  $1.7 
million, $1.7 million, $1.7 million, and $1.8 million, 
respectively, and after 2004 are expected to total $14.4 
million. 

6. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS 

The Company and Mississippi Power jointly own Plant 
Daniel, a steam-electric generating plant located in 
Jackson County, Mississippi. In accordance with an 
operating agreement, Mississippi Power acts as the 
Company’s agent with respect to the construction, 
operation, and maintenance of the plant. 

The Company and Georgia Power jointly own Plant 
Scherer Unit No. 3. Plant Scherer is a steam-electric 
generating plant located near Forsyth, Georgia. In 
accordance with an operating agreement, Georgia Power 
acts as the Company’s agent with respect to the 
construction, operation, and maintenance of the unit. 

The Company’s pro rata share of expenses related to 
both plants is included in the corresponding operating 
expense accounts in the Statements of Income. 
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At December 31,1999, thecompany‘s percentage 
ownenhip and its investment in these jointly owned 
facilities were as follows: 

Plant Scherer Plant 
Unit No. 3 Daniel 
(coal-fued) (coal-fued) 

(in thousands) 
Plant In Service $185.714(1) 5231.041 
Accumulated Deprecianon $66,193’ ’ Sll3;687 
Consrmcuon work 111 Progress S276 S2.621 

Nameplate Capacity (2) 
(megawatts) 205 500 

Ownership 25Yo 50% 

(I) Includes net plant acquisition adjustment. 
(2) Total megawatt nameplate capaciry: 

PlantSchmrUnitNo.3: 818 
Plant Daniel: 1,000 

7. LONG-TERM POWER SALES AGREEMENTS 

The Company and the other operating affiliates have long- 
term contractual agreements for the sale of capacity and 
energy to certain non-affiliated utilities located outside 
the system’s service area. The unit power sales 
agreements are firm and pertain to capacity related to 
specific generating units. Because the energy is generally 
sold at cost under these agreements, profitability is 
primarily affected by revenues from capacity sales. The 
capacity revenues from these sales were $19.8 million in 
1999, $22.5 million in 1998, and $24.9 million in 1997. 
Declining capacity revenues are due primarily to the 
decline in net plant investment related to these sales. In 
addition, the decline in 1999 reflects a reduction in the 
authorized rate of return on the equity component of the 
investment. 

Unit power from specifx generating plants of Southern 
Company is currently being sold to Florida Power 
Corporation (FF’C), Florida Power & Light Company 
(FF’&L), Jacksonville Electric Authority (JEA), and the 
City of Tallahassee, Florida. Under these agreements, 
214 megawatts of net dependable capacity were sold by 
the Company during 1999. Sales will decrease to 209 
megawatts per year in 2000 and remain at that level - 
unless reduced by FPBtL, FPC, and JEA forthe periods after 
ZOO0 with a minimum of three years notice - until the 
expiration of the contracts in 2010. 
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Capacity and energy sales to FPBrL, the Company’s 
largest single customer, provided revenues of $23.3 
million in 1999, $22.3 million in 1998, and $25.4 miiiion 
in 1997, or 3.6 percent, 3.4 percent, and 4.1 perceut of 
operating revenues, respectively. 

8. INCOMETAXES 

At December 3 1, 1999, the tax-related regulatory assets to 
be recovered fkom customers were $25.3 million. These 
assets are attributable to tax benefits flowed through to 
customers in prior years and to taxes applicable to 
capitalized allowance for funds used during construction. 
At December31, 1999, the tax-related regulatory 
liabilities to be credited to customers were $49.7 million. 
These liabilities are attributable to deferred taxes 
previously recognized at rates higher rhan current enacted 
tax law and to unamortized investment tax credits. 

Details of the federal and state income tax provisions 
are as follows: 

1999 1998 1991 
(intbousands) 

Total provision for 
income taxes: 

FedCral- 
CUmnt S33,913 $31,146 $34,522 
Deferred --current year 16,116 18,485 19,291 

-reversal of 
prior years (22,883) (22.952) (25,778) 

21,866 21,219 28,041 

Current 5,261 5,131 5,975 
State- 

Defmd--c-tya 2,414 2,745 2,868 
-“al of 

prior years (2,916) (2,962) (3,434) 
4,165 4,920 5,409 

Total $32.631 $32.199 533,450 

The tax effects of temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and their respective tax bases, which give rise 
to deferred tax assets and liabilities, are as follows: 
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9. COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY 
1999 1998 REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES 

(m L\OuSands) 
Deferred tax liabilities: 

Accelerated depreciation $168.662 $155,833 
Property basis differences 6,000 20,330 
Other 18,272 17,645 

Total 192,934 193,808 
Deferred tax assets: 

Federal effect of state deferred taxes 9393 9,509 
Postretirement benefits 8.456 7,644 

In January 1997, Gulf Power Capital Trust I (Trust I), of 
which the Company owns all of the common securities, 
issued $40 million of 7.625 percent mandatorily 
redeemable preferred securities. Substantially all of the 
assets of Trust I are $41 million aggregate principal 
amount of the Company’s 7.625 percent junior 
subordinated notes due December 3 1,2036. 

Other 12,526 10,702 
Total 30,275 27,855 In January 1998, Gulf Power Capital T m  ll (Trust II), 
Net defemd tax liabilities of which the Company owns all of the common securities. 162,659 165,953 
Less current pomon net (117) (165) issued $45 million of7.0 percent mandatorily redeemable’ 
Accumulated deferred income preferred securities. Substantially all of the assets of 

taxes in the Balance Sheets Trust II are $46 million aggregate principal amount of the $162-776 s166.118 

Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the 
lives of the related property with such amortization 
normally applied as a credit to reduce depreciation and 
amortization in the Statements of Income. Credits 
amortized in this manner amounted to $1.9 million in 
1999, $1.9 million in 1998, and $2.2 million in 1997. At 
December 3 1, 1999, all investment tax credits available to 
reduce federal income taxes payable had been utilized. 

A reconciliation of the federal statutoIy income tax rate 
to the effective income tax rate is as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
Federal statutory rate 35% 35% 35% 
State mcome tax, 

net of federal deduction 4 4 4 
Non-deductible book 

depreciation 1 I I 
Difference in prior years’ 

deferred and current tax rate (2) (2) (1) 
Other. net (2) (4) 
Effective income tax rate 38% 36% 35% 

The Company and the other subsidiaries of Southern 
Company file a consolidated federal tax return. Under a 
joint consolidated income tax agreement, each 
subsidiary’s current and deferred tax expense is computed 
on a stand-alone basis. 

Company’s 7.0 percent junior subordinated notes due 
December 3 1,2037. 

The Company considers that the mechanisms and 
obligations relating to the preferred securities, taken 
together, constitute a 111 and unconditional guarantee by 
the Company of payment obligations with respect to the 
preferred securities of Trust I and Trust IL Trust I and 
Trust II are subsidiaries of the Company, and accordingly 
are consolidated in the Company’s fihancial statements. 

10. SECURITIES DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 

A summary of the improvement fund requirement and 
scheduled maturities and redemptions of long-term debt 
due within one year at December 3 1 is as follows: 

1999 1998 

Bond improvement fund requirement $850 $ 850 
Less pomon to be satisfied by 

certifying property additions 850 850 
cash requirrment - 
Maturities of first mortgage bonds - 
Cumnt pomon of other long-term 

(in thousands) 

debt - 2 7 . W  
Total S - $27.000 

The first mortgage bond improvement fund requirement 
amounts to 1 percent of each outstanding series of bonds 
authenticated under the indenture prior to January 1 of 
each year, other than those issued to collateralize 
pollution control revenue bond obligations. The 

123.9 
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requirement may be satisfied by depositing cash, 
reacquiring bonds, or by pledging additional property 
equal to 1 and 213 times the requirement. 

11. COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND 
RESTRICTIONS 

The Company’s first mortgage bond indenture contains 
various common stock dividend restrictions which remain 
in effect as long as the bonds are outstanding. At 
December 3 1,1999, retained earnings of $127 million 
were restricted against the payment of cash dividends on 
common stock under the terms of the mortgage indenture. 

12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (Unaudited) 

Summarized quarterly financial data for 1999 and 1998 
are as follows: 

Net Income 
After Dividends 

Operating Opmting onPrc fmd  
Quarter Ended Revenues Income Stock 

March 1999 $134,506 S15.665 s 4,799 
June 1999 166,815 29,253 13,226 
September 1999 218,264 54,429 28582 
December 1999 154,514 19,815 7,060 

March 1998 $140,950 $19,387 $ 6,853 
June 1998 177,130 33,232 13,364 
September 1998 199,377 49,837 26,989 
December 1998 133.061 19,898 9.315 

(in thousands) 

l l ~ e  Company’s business is influenced by seasonal weather 
conditions and the timing of rate changes, among other factors 

123.10 



Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

This Re rt Is: 
(1) $An Original 

Name of Respondent 

(a) 
No. 

1 Utility Piant 
2 In Service 
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 

I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

17 In Service: 
18 Depreciation 
19 Amort 8 Depl of Producing Nat Gas Landlland Right 
20 Amort of Underground Storage LandRand Rights 
21 Amolt of Other U t i l i  Plant 
22 TotalInServffie(t8thru21) 

23 Leased to Others 

&?1.97O.t72 

Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

241 Depreciation I I 
25(AmortizatiOn and Depletion 

04/30/2000 

261Tolal Leasea 10 Others (24 8 25) 

271 Held for Future Use 
I 
I 28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Total Held for Future Use (28 8 29) 
Abandonment of Leases (Naturai Gas) 
Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj 
Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22.26.30.3t 32) 82t.970.172 821,970,172 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report This Re ort is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(21 n A  Resubmission 

Dec. 31, 1999 - . .  I I I 

?,. ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102. 103 and 106) 
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102. Electric Plant Purchased or Soid; 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106. Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d). as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts. on an estimated basis if necessary. and include the entries in column (c). Also to be include 
in cuiumn (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise. if the respondent has a signaicant amount 
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements. on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in coiumn (d) 
reversals of tentative distributions of prior Year Of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnote the account distributions of these tentative classifications 
in coiumns (c) and (d). including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above 

I I I I I 

me 
No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Pane 2M 

Account Balance Additions 
Beginning of Year 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

, Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility piant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account 
lassiiications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the a"mtS with respect to accumulated 
rovision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments. etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary 
ccount classifications. 
, For Account 399, State the nature and use of piant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary Statement showing 
baccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages. 
For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, 

d date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date 

$s Re$I is: Date of Report Year of Repon 
Dec. 31, 2 An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

(2) I 1 A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

16 
19 
20 I 

I 1 25 
1 26 

I I I I I 37 

I I I I I 29 
I 9 m  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) 
P 5  

Paae 7% 
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Gulf Power Company 

I I I 

This Re OR Is' Date of Report Year of RepOrt 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 0413012000 

- 
(Mo. Da. Yr) Dee. 31, 1999 - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 206 



Name of Respondent 

Gun Power Company (2) -A Resubmission 
I ' l l  .._. ..~ I I 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102. 103 and 106) (Continued) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line I 1.1 End @.Year NO 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1999 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) 



This Re rt is: 
(1) $An Original 

Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 
I '  I 1  I 

ELECTRiC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 

1. Repon separately each property heid for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items Of property heid 
for Mure use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in C O l L "  (a), in addition to 
other reouired information, the date mat utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105. 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 04/30/2000 

I~ ~~ 

Description and Location Date ri ma y nciuded Date ected to be used Balance at 
Line No. of P;?perty i,OTilis I*\ A'cdount 1 7utiiV Service End;f,Year 

201 I 

30) 

47 Total 

'I ,u 

I 



Name of Respondent Is: 
n Original 

~~~~ ~~ ~ I ~ I  I I 
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - . ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 

Date of Repon 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 

2. Show items relating to 'research, development. and demonstration' projects last. under a caption Research, Development. and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts) 
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

Lme Description of Project 
N" 

Construction work in progress. 
Electric (Account 107) 



Name of Respondent IJS Is: 
n Original 

Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 
I 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS -. ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
I .  Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 
2. Show items relating to 'research. development. and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see 
Account 107 of the U n b m  System of Accounts) 
3. Minor projMs (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whlchever is less) may be grouped. 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 



Date of Report 
Th;k,RBrtp: (Mo, Da, Yr) n Original 

Name of ReSpOndent 

assigned to a Manket wwk order and men prorated to cons6ucwn jobs. 
Line I Descriotion of overhead I Total amount charged lor the year 

Year of Report 

assigned to a Manket wwk order and men prorated to cons6ucwn jobs. 

Line Description of overhead 
No. (a) 

Total amount charged lor the year 
(b) 

I Company Engineering and Supervision 8,398,086 
2 Service Company Engineering and Supervision 1,248,136 
3 Administrative and General 636.808 
d Allnwince for Funds Llaed Diirino ConstruOion 

Gulf Power Company 
(2) n AResubmission 04/30/20W Dec.31. 2 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

9 

18 1 
19 I 
717 I I 

I 

21 1 I 
221 
23) I 
24 I I 
25 I 
76 I I 

36 1 I 
17 I 
38 I I 
39 1 
40 I I 
41 
42 
43 

I 

44 1 I 
45 I 

I 4 6 )  TOTAL I 10,263,030 I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) P*g. 217 



dame of Respondent This Re rt Is: Date of Report 

Gulf Power Company (1) 8 A n  Original 
(21 n A  Resubmission 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 . .  

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 
I .  For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the 
jeneral procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs. (d) whether different rates 
Ire applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the 
iverhead is directly or indirectly assigned. 
?. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during constmction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric 
'lant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A. 
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a 
nanner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

Year of Report 
Dec.31. 1999 - 

Construction overhead Explanation - See footnote. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction recorded by the respondent is based on the 
method prescribed by the Florida hrblic service Comission. 

Not applicable. 

Line Title Amount Capitalization 
No. Ratlo(percent) 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

For line l(5). column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available. use the average 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Long-Term Debt D 351.630.0d 40.49 d 6.79 

Preferred Stock P 89,236.100 10.27 P 5.01 

Common Equity C 427,652.271 49.24 C 11.50 

Total Capitalization 868318.371 

Average Construction Work in W 
Progress Balance 

100.00 100% 

1 Average ShomTerm Debt B 
Computahon of Allowance text 

5.33 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 5.33 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 

:ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

1.94 

Page 218 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

I FOOTNOTE DI 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

ISchedule Page: 218 Line No.: 1 Column: OH exp 
P218 #1 DESCRIPTION 1 

ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION (E L S )  

(a) Payroll, transportation and miscellaneous expenses incurred in connection with 
design, planning & supervision of construction jobs were charged to construction. 

(b) Payroll, phone, transportation & meals were accumulated in a construction clearing 
account by direct charges incurred. Office supplies, stationary, rent and building 
services were charged on basis of estimated use. 

(c) Approximately 12% were charged direct to specific work order$. The remaining 88% 
were allocated to eligible work orders based on functional rates (i.e., Production, 
Transmission Line, Transmission Substation, etc.). 

(d) A rate is determined for each functional category. 

(e) Engineering and Supervision is accumulated by function and then allocated to that 
specific function by the current year expenditures. 

(f) Directly and Indirectly. Refer to paragraph (b) above. 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

(a) 
included: planning, financing, budgeting and authorizing jobs; purchasing materials; 
checking auditing, vouchering and paying invoices; posting construction ledgers and 
preperation of statements and reports; auditing services; salary fringe benefits; and 
office supplies and building services. 

(b) 
employees to determine the time and expense applicable to construction. 
procedures were followed for general expense accounts. 

(c) The amount accumulated in the construction clearing account was assigned to work 
orders based on predetermined percentages. 

(d) No. 

(e) There was no difference in percentages. 

(f) Indirectly. 

Work performed by general employees and general expenses applicable to construction 

A study was made of the work performed by each general officer and other general 
Similar 

E 
(a) Construction was charged with AFUDC as outlined below. 

(b) AFUDC is applied only to those projects that exceed .5% of the sum of the balance in 
101 and 106 at the time the project commences and with a construction period exceeding one 
year. 

(c) AFUDC is calculated and added to individual eligible work orders via the Standard 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 
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This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec31. 1999 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

7;7'" Re&? Is: Date of Report Year 01 Repon 
(Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1999 n Original 

(2) f l A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power ,. 7;7'" "$:I? Is: Date of Report Year 01 Repon 

1999 n Onsmal (Mo. Da, Yrl - -  - 

Section PI. Balances and Changes During Year 
tlec rrc want in (A%) ervlce for Future Use 

t i e c m  want neia l ine Item 
No. fhl 

, 

I I I I 
151 Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe): I I 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d). excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of piant retired at year end which has not been recorded 
and/or classified to the various resewe functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

I I I I 

I Section B. Balances at End 01 Year Accordina to Functional Classlfication I 

2 Hydraulic Production-Conventional 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec31. 1999 



Name of Respondent This Re rt is: 
Gulf Power Company 

(21 n A  Resubmission 
(1) 8 A n  Original 
. .  I I I 

NONUTiLlTY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutilily properly included in Account 121. 
2. Designate wiih a double asterisk any properly which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated 
company. 
3. Furnish particuiam (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutilily Properly during the year. 
4. List separately all properly previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonulility Properly. 
5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at ihe End of the Year), for Account 121 or 5100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted 
lo public Service (Line 44). or (2) other Nonutility properly (Line 45). 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 Dec.31. 2 

Year of Report 

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining 
No. 

1 Previously Devoted to Public Service: 

of Year 
(a) (b) 

2 Piant Daniel Site - Mississippi - May 1988 98,205 

Purchases, Sales, Balance at End 

(C) (4 
Transfers, elc. of Year 

98,205 
3 
4 
5 

8 
7 

I 
Other Non-Utility Properly: 
Blackwater Substation Site 181,083 161,083 
105 North's' Street 136,137 -136.1 37 

I 

14 I I I 
."I I 

4 

1q I I I 
24 
??I I I I 

I I 

4 I I I 
7.d 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
t6. 

24 ! I I 

34 
35 
36 
37 
?R 

26( I I I 
24 
pal I I I 

3q  

~~ 

I I 
?d I 

I I 

311 I I I 
34 
4 I I I 

43 
44 
45 

I 
Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 160.927 160,927 
Minor Items-Other Nonutilii Properly 26,927 26,927 

I 

I 4d TOTAL I 603.279l -136.1 371 467.1421 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 221 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

ISchedule Page: 221 Line No.: 6 Column: c 
$(136,137) represents the conveyance of Wildlife Sanctuary Building and Fence to Escambia I 

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) &An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31, 1999 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

ISchedule Page: 221 Line No.: d  column: a 

ISchedule Page: 221 tine No.: 45 Column: a 
37 parcels of Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service. 

6 parcels of Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property. 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Re lt Is: Date of Report Yearof Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) (1) $An Original 

12) r l A  Resubmisswn 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 2 

.- I I I 

131 I I I 

Line 
No. 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Amount of Investment at 
Beginning of Year 

Description of Investment Date Acquired Date Of 

(a) (b) Ma($ity ('4 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

I I I 

42 IlTotal Cost of Account 123.1 8 2.628.9001 I TOTAL I 2,910,763 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 224 



Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
Gulf Power Company 

12) r I A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec.31. 2 (1 )  flAn Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

I I I 
~~ . .  

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 
4. For any securities. notes, or accounts that were ~ledaed designate such securities. notes. or accounts in a foomote, and state the name of oledoee . -  , -  - 
and purpose of the pledge. 
5. If C"ission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, 
date of authorization, and case or docket number. 
6. Report column (1) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year. 
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (01 

the other amount at which carried in the book of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof. not including interest adjustment includible 
in column (1). 
8. Report on Line 42. column (a) the TOTAL cast of Account 123.1 

tquity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of investment at Gain or Loss from Investment L~~~ 
No. 

I I I 1 1  

Disp ed of 8% End fYear 
99, 

Earnin sof Year 
$e) (f) 

2 

3 
1,237,125 4 

94,336 275.146 5 
94,336 1,512.271 6 

7 
8 

1,391,775 9 
97,424 198,477 10 
97.424 1,590252 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

I I 19 
I I I I 20 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

I I I 36 
I I I I 37 

I I 
I 

41 

191,7w 3,102,523 42 
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Name of Respondent 
Gun Power Company 

This Re OR Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) OA Resubmission 

- . .  
m estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (dj. designate the depaimenlor departments which use the class of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 

Beginning of Year End of Year Depaiments which 

13 I Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
14 1 Nuclear Materials Held lor Sale (Account 157) (Not I I 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 Dec.31, 2 

Year of Report 

15 
Ifi 

applic to Gas Util) 
Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) -129,225 312,129 N/A 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

._ 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Page 227 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 52,103,598 59,830,330 



Name of Respondent 
Gull Power Company 

~ 

Re$t Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
An Original (Mor Da. Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission C4/30/2000 DE. 31, 1999 

33 1 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 
34 1 Gains 

I I I I 

I I I 
I 

I I 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns o)-(k). 
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40. 

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 2000 
NO. (Account 158.1) No. I Amt. i No. I Amt 



Name of Respondent This Re rf Is: Date of Report Year of Repon (1) &n Original 
Gulf Power Company (2) , g A  Resubmission 

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued) 

(Mo. Da, Yr)  
De.31, 1999 04/30/2000 - 

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gaindlosses resulting from the EPAs sale or auction of the withheld allowances. 
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendordtransferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See 'associated 
company' under "Definitions' in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchasesltransfers and salesltransfers. 
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales. 

2002 Future Years Totals Line 2001 
No. I Amt. I No. I Amt. i No. I Amt. I No I No. 

-- 

I I I I I I I I 



1. Report below the particulars 
of regulatory agencies (and not i 
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50.000. whichever is less) may be grouped 

9 
10 

11 

I 81 Misc. Regulatory Assets: I I I I I - 
Caryvilie Subsurface (IOyr Amortization) 506 69.236 51,928 
3rd Floor CWlP 480,999 421 3,318,042 
Air Product - COG 456 478.105 

12 
13 
14 
15 

Recovery Clauses: 
Fuel Cosl Under Recovery 12,020,263 456 9.118239 9.736.800 
Environmental RESENE Account 253 1,330,957 5,745,209 

16 
17 
18 

19) I I I I 

Purchased Power Capacily Clause Unaer Recoverea 729,274 456 1.963317 

Energy Consewelion Cosl Under Recoverf 880,180 456 194.343 685.837 

I I I 
23 I 
24 I I I I I 
25 I I 

28 I I I I 
291 
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31 I I I I 

331 I 
341 



Name of Respondent 
Gull Power Company 

This Re OR Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmissbn . .  I I I 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Acwunt 186) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
classes. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,1999 

Line 
NO. 

1 - 
LI I I I I I 
31 Non-Electric Service Billing 21 6,802 I 4.655.8711 143 4.756.1 871 116,486 

Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at 
End of Year Amount Deffered Debits Beginning of Year ACCOUnt 

Char ed 
(a) (b) (C) (d (e) (f) 

Capital Trust Registration Exp. 15.718 232 15,718 

4) I I I I I 
51 Ft. Walton Damage Claim 138,9021 3,694 131 2601 142.341 
C I  I I I I I 

10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
1c 

"( I I I I I 

71 Efficiency Store I 315,904 I I various I 50,5451 265,359 
.I I I I 

Pensacola Gas Assessment 39,622 253 16,465 23.157 

Southern Energy Kogan Creek Pro 8,719 131 8.71s 

Gther Miscellaneous Expenses 321,399 730,513,060 various 730,822,126 12.33: 
i 

v ,  I I 

91 Company Job Orders I 24,4601 1,917,~18( various ! 1,986,4631 -44.225 

42 
43 
44 
45 
" C  

~ 

47 Misc. Work in Progress 

49 TOTAL 1,033,185 539.888 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Year of Report This Re orl Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31. 2 

58.069.1351 S R W l  12 

Lme 
No. 

I I 
111 I I 

Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at tnd 
of Year of Year 

~ 

1q 

Id I I 
1 

15 
16 
17 

1% 

m e r  
TOTALGas(EnterTota1of lines IOthru 15 

Other (Specify) 845.431 1,011.97 
TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8.16 and 17) 58.914.566 59.553 1 II 

Notes 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 



Name of Respondent 
. . _  . . . ,  

Dec 31, 1999 Gulf Power Company l(2) - A Resibmission I 04/30/2000 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) X An Oriainal (Mo. Da. Yr) 

ISchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 Column: b 

ELECTRIC OTHER: 

Balance at Balance at 
Beg. of Year End of Year 

Early Retirement $ 654,074 $ 639.435 
Productivity Improvement Elan 
Supplemental Benefit Plan 
Energy Conservation Clause 
scs costs 
Post Retirement (Life) 
AT&T Lease 
Post Retirement (Medical) 
Inventory Adjustment 
Section 4 1 9  LTD 
Post Retirement Benefits O/S Directors 
Substation Site Contamination 
FICA on PPP Accrual 
Other FAS 1 0 9  
Other Post Employment FAS 1 1 2  
I R S  Audit Spare Parts 
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 
Post Employment Benefits 
UPS Refund 
IRS Audit 
Environmental Clause 
Emission Allowances 
scs PPP 
Uncollectible Accounts 
Career Transition 
Transmission Service Refund 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
1 9 9 6  PAR 
Supplemental ESP/ESOP Plan 
SEC 263A Resale Inventory Adjustment 
Deferred Revenue 
Bonus Accrual 
Section 4 6 1  (n) Nondeductible 
Railcar Lease Maintenance 
Medical Insurance Claims 

TOTAL 

73,408 
1 . 2 3 5 . 0 9 7  
' 339;  8 6 1  

1,266,927 
2,196,793 

110,565 
4 ,719,362 

85,440 
192,584 
3 8 9 , 2 2 9  

1 7 , 4 4 6  
127,145 _ 
161,703 
1 1 9 , 2 6 1  

15 ,488 
165,135 
965;349 

1,617,590 
316,158 
( 2 7 ;  9 5 9 )  
4 0 3 . 2 2 8  

_ 
383,705 
1 6 2 , 0 0 0  

1 0 , 6 4 1  
( 8 , 8 8 6 )  _ 

$16,406,432 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

121; 0 1 5  
1,340,711 

( 8 9 , 3 2 0 )  
1 ,251,532 
2,923,164 

102,060 
5,406,105 

85 ,440 
192,584 
477,562 

11 ,446 
127,145 

1 6 1 , 7 0 3  
1 1 9 , 2 6 1  
885,672 

14,097 
1 6 5 . 1 3 5  
9 5 7 ; 2 2 1  
392,468 
290.862 
(27;  9 5 9 )  
415,451 
1 1 5 , 0 8 8  
175;OOO 
383,705 

1 0 , 6 4 1  
_ 

( 1 2 , 0 2 1 )  
193.632 
102;  650 

2,576 
49.222 

(31;  8 2 9 )  

$16,957,514 

ISchedu/e Page: 234 Une No.: 18 Column: b 

Balance at Beginning Balance at End 
of the Year of the Year 

Federal $51,966,329 $52,527,020 
State 6.948.237 7 .026.090 
Total $59;  553; 1 1 0  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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This Re rt Is: 
(1) 8 A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

Line 
No. 

31 I I I 
41TOTAL COM 992.71 7 I 

Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at 
Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year 

la\ I b\ I C \  Id\ 

51 I I I 
61 Account 204 

1 I Account 201 

171 I I I 
18ITOTAL PRE 10.801.6261 

I I 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 I 
27 I 

I I I 

~ 

Requirement #3: 

Remaining authority to issue first mortgage 
bonds and preferred stack under Securities and 
Exchange Commission Form U-1 file 
#70-8949 is %400 million. 

31 I 
1 331 I I I 1 

I I 

341 I I I 
I C  I 

39 
40 

41 
42 

1 361 I I I I 

I 

37 I I I I 
381 
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Name of Respondent This Re rt IS: 
Gulf Power Company I (1) $Anoriginal 

i21 r I A  Resubmisswn . .  I I I 
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30l2000 

Year of Report 
Dec.31. 1999 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission 
which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capital s t o c k  which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock. reacquired stock.  or stock in sinking and other funds which 
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET 
(Total amounl odstanding wivloul reduction 

lor amounts nend bv reswndenti 

HELD BY RESPONDENT Line 
IN SlNKlhG AND OTHER FUNDS No. AS REACOUIRED STOCK (Account 217) I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251 



1. Show lor each of the above accounts the am0 

each class at the end of year. 
3. Describe in a fooblote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for 
Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of ihe year. 

ing to each class and series of capital stock. 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 

71 I I 
81 

TOTAL 42.361 12.198 

91 I I 
101 
11 I I I 
121 I I 
131 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

~. 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 .. 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company py RTArt Is: n Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 
I 

. .  I 
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208.21 1. inc.) 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
D e c . 3 1 . 2  

ne 

t 

2 

3 

0. 

d 
I I 

5 I Reauction in Par or Statea Value of Capital Stock (Aaount 209) 
61 I 

ltaeln Awt 
Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) 

None 

7 1 Nnnn I 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

81 I 
9 I Gain on ResaldCancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) 

In I I 

None 

Miszellaneaus Paid-in Capital (Account 21 1) 

Balance Beginning of Year 2t8.959,937 
Capital Contributions from Parent Company - Southern Company 2294.16t 

SUBTOTAL - Balance End of Year 221,254,098 

40 

20 I I 
21 I 

221 ,254,098 TOTAL 

22 

23 
24 
25 

26 I 
27 I 

I 

I 
30 I 
31 I I 
32 I 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds. 222. 
Reacquired Bonds. 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other IongTerm Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent. include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
0. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance. then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount wlh a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense. premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Dec. 31, 2 (Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

I I 

221 6 30% Series Due September 1,2024 I 22.000.000~ 253.350 
23 I I 380.600 D 
24 

25 
Variable Rate - Remarketable Daily (2nd. Series of 1994) Due Sept. 1, 2024 20.000,000 

26 5.50% Series Due February 1,2026 21,200.000 
TI 
28 SUBTOTAL 169,630,000 
29 Account 223 -Advances from Associated Companies 
30 7.00% Junior Subordinated Notes held by Gulf Power Capital Trust II 
31 Due December 31,2037 46,391,775 
32 

223.459 

199.849 
249.800 D 

3,737,633 

40,000 D 

157,281 
1,417,500 D 

33 TOTAL 489.258. 11,407,185 



This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
Uame of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

Nominal Date Date of (Total amo%t%%!ing without AMORTIZATION PERIOD 
reduction for amounts held by 

res%dent) of issue Maturity Date From Date To 
(d) (e) (9 (a 

I 

Line 
No. Interest for Year 

Amount 
(0 

I I I I 

I12098 1123137 IO12098 1123137 I 46,391,774 3,247,4241 3 
I I I I I I  

EO1 96 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2w 

I 
020126 020196 0201 26 21,200,000 1,166,000 21 

2 
169,630,000 8,327,889 2 

I I 1 2  



I Name of Respondent , .... " ,  .-*_.. .". 
,righa1 

I (nl;l;uunt 221,222,223 and 224) 

- (1 )  m A n O  
I "-"" Gulf Power Company 

(2) n A  Resubmission I 04/30/2000 
LONG-TERM DE""^---. 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) 

Principal Amount Total expense. 
Of Debt issued Premium or Discount 

(a) (b) (C) 

7.625% Junior Subordinated Notes held by Gull Power Capital Trust I 41,237,125 256.978 
Due December 31.2036 1,191,000 D 

SUBTOTAL 87,626,900 3,022,759 
Amunt 224 -Other Long-Term Debt continued 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received. 
5. For receivers, certificates. show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were 
issued. 
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount. 
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted. 
9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with 
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as 
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

I 

131 SEC U-1 file #70-9171; SEC 5 3  Reg. file #333-42033 I 146,000 D 

I I 63O.wO D 
I O  16.70% Senior Insured Quarteriv Notes Due June 30.2036 50.wO.0001 120.351 

14 
15 
16 
17 

I 
SUBTOTAL 147,000,000 2,647,079 
For Requirement Y I Z  (Net Changes in ~ c c t . 2 ~ ~  a 22424) see ~winote 
Rauirement XI6 See hinote 

32 

33 

I 181 I I 

TOTAL 489258,900 11,4O7,185 

191 I I 
20 I 
21 I I I 
22) 
23 1 I I 
24 I I I 
25 I 

~~ 

27) I I 
28 1 

~~ 

301 I I 
31 I 



Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) &An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 

I I I I I 1 :  
87,628,904 6391.7601 : 

I I I I I I I  

Nominal Date Date of , (Total amo%%!!!ing without 
AMORTIZATION PERIOD 

Of ISSUB Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts heid by 

41,237,125 
(d) (e) (0 (8) 

113197 123136 013197 1123136 

112096 112063 NA NA 602,386 I 
I12096 1 12099 NA NA 602.386 1 

NO197 063037 080197 063037 20.000.000 1.5w.ow I 

Line 
No. Interest for Year 

Amount 
0) 

3,144,336 

E2498 

181 799 

I 

063038 062498 063038 49.926.000( 3,348,233 11 

I 1' 
181504 081 799 081504 50.000.000( 1,468,750 1: 

I 1: 

I 

I 
1 1  9.926,000( 7,521,755 

I I I I I 12' 
I z  

I I I I I 1 2 :  

I' 
I! 
11 
,. 

I I I I I ] 2, 
I 9 1  

I I I 1s 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 251.1 

462.184.900 27.766.404 3: 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

]Schedule Page: 256.1 tine No.: 16 Column: a 
NET CHANGES IN ACCOUNT 223 DURING 1999 

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1)XAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec31, 1999 

No changes during 1999. 

NET CHANGES IN ACCOUNT 224 DURING 1999 

BALANCE @ 12/31/98 

Pollution Control Bonds: 
Redemptions: 
Issues : 

Notes Payable: 
Principal Payments: 
6.7% due 2038 

0 
0 

(74,000) 

Variable Rate Due 1999 (27,000,000) 

Issues: 
7.05% Senior Notes due 2004 50,000,000 

$266,630,000 

0 

000 

BALANCE @ 12/31/99 $289,556,000 

Remaining authority to issue first mortgage bonds and preferred stock under Securities and 
Exchanse Commission (SEC) Form U-1 file #70-8949 is $400 million. Remaining authority to 

[Schedule Page: 256.1 Llne No.: 17 Column: a 1 

issue pollution control bonds under SEC Form U-1 file #70-8949 is $159.07 million. 
Remaining authority to issue preferred securities, senior notes, and junior subordinated 
notes under Form 5-3 Registration Statement #333-42033 is $45 million. 
authority to issue preferred securities and junior subordinated notes under SEC Form U-1 
file #70-8461 is $5 million. Remaining authority to issue senior notes under SEC Form U-1 
file #70-9171 is $250 million. 

Remaining 
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Gulf Power Company I (1) fAnOriginal 
(21 n A  Resubmission . ,  . . . -_ - - I I 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED hET IhCOME WITH TAXABLE IhCOME FOR FEDERAL IhCOME TAXES 
I Repon me recona. ation 01 reponed net income for me year w4th taxable income LISW In comonina Feueral Income tax accruals and show 

Dec. 31, 2 (Mo. Da. Yr) 
n~n12nnn 

. .  
COmPutatiOn of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation. as far as practicable. the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-l of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return. reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounb to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, lax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation. assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company. may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

15 
16 
17 
I8 

Particulars (Details) I Amount 

AFUDC - Equity 
Amortization of Investment Tax Credit 1,919,856 

Fuel Revenues 2.902.023 

I 51 I 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

61 I 
71 

Federal Tax Net Income 96,059,476 
Show Computation of Tax: 
Tax 0 35% 33,620,817 
Consolidated Tax Savings -50,687 
Prior Year Adjustmens 402,655 

I a I  I 

42 
43 
44 

- 
9 IDeauctions Recordea on BOOKS Not Ded~cted lor Relum 

Total 33.972.785 

10 lSee Page 261 Footnote I 94,220,065 
,,I 

I 12) I 

19 (Deductions on Return Not Charged Agamt Bw& Income 
20 kee Paoe 261 Fwtnote 47 222 379 

21 I I 
221 

I 23) I 
24 1 I 
25 I 

I 

341 
35 1 I 
361 I 
37 I 
38 I I 

I 41 I I 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

ISchedule Page: 261 Une No.: I O  Column: b I DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN 
Federal Income Taxes $27 .864 .982  

This Report is: 
(1) ZAn Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec 31,1999 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

State Income Taxes 
Penalties 
Meals & Entertainment 
Reverse Flow-thru 
Offshore Insurance 
Injury and Damages Reserve Accrual 
Property Insurance Reserve Accrual 
Railcar Lease 
Uncollectible Reserve 
Accrued Vacation 
Merchandise Deferred Interest 
Medical Insurance Claims 
Accounts Receivable Sect 475 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Deferred Compensation Plan 
Supplemental Benefit Plan 
Post Retirement Medical 
Post Retirement Life 
Deferred Revenue 
Accelerated Depreciation 
Removal Cost Depreciation 
Book Dep Normalized Basis Difference 
CIAC 
SEC 263A Avoided Interest 
Removal Cost 
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 
Deferred Intercompany Gain/Loss 

Total 

35  
1 ,604 ,854  
1 ,671 ,363  

200; 000 
518,453 

4 .923 .364  
106; 661 

2,011,516 
3 .035 .057  

411;226 
6 6 9  

333 .904  
1 ,523;  577  

223,413 
260 .773  

2,336; 4 3 9  
666,889 
478,104 

19 ,767,266 
156 ,586  

1 .384.069 
3;OOO; 000  
1 ,499,000 

12 .248 .471  
2;186;847 
1,040,654 

$94,220,065 

Preferred Stock Deduction $ 20 ,464  
State Tax Deduction 
Charges to Injury and Damages Reserve 
Charges to Property Insurance Reserve 
Post Retirement Benefits NonReg 
Third Floor 
Uncollectible Reserve 
scs costs 
AT&T Lease 
Career Transition 
UPS Transmission 
Pension Expense 
Pension - BOD 
Additional Depreciation 
Environmental Clause 
Energy Conservation Clause 
Post Retirement Medical 
Post Retirement Life 
FICA 

Total 

5,329,580 
99 .676  

1,000; 000 
3,433 

460 ,999  
1 ,381,336 

38 ,010 
21,000 
91,047 
76 ,743 

2 .747.244 
5 ;  3 6 9  

30 ,138,426 
3,024,992 
1,059,707 

640,776 

IFERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

Alabama Power Cbmpany 
Alabama Property Company 
Georgia Power Company 
Piedmont-Forrest Corporation 
Gulf Power Company 
Mississippi Power Company 
Savannah Electric and Power Company 
Southern Electric Generating Company 
SEI Holdings 
Energy Solutions 
Southern Linc 
Powercall 
Southern Telecom 
The Southern Company 
Total Consolidation and Allocation Information 

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) &An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec 31, 1999 (2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

$175 ,221 ,608  
( 3 4 , 9 1 5 )  

323 ,773 ,982  
269 ;439  

33 ,570,130 
32 ,922,833 
10 ,295 ;  8 4 1  

3 ,105 ,081  
(70 ,421 ,407)  

(3 ,082 ,679)  
(4 ,666 ,247)  
(2 .565 .074)  

913; 617 .  
(43 ,485 ,685)  

$461,816,524 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operatbns and other acwunts during 
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the 
actual. or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final acwunts. (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year. taxes charged to operations and other acwunts through (a) accruals credited lo taxes accrued, 
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or acwunts other 
than accrued and prepaid tax acwunts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Year of Report This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) $".n Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

DE. 31, 2 (Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHA 

401 I I I I I I 

GED DURING YEAR 

Adjust- 
ments 

'@2 
No. (See instruction 5) axes CCN repai axes v g  

axes 
Charged 

TAccoht 23$ (InclJe in AdcFount 165) WAYg 
Ijne Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (3 (0 
1 Federal: I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262 

41 TOTAL 3,048,921 91,625.80 82.142.091 



5. if any tax (exclude Federal and State inco 
identifying the year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (1) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 

7. Do not include on this page entries wim respect to deferred inwme taxes or taxes collected through payroil deductions or otherwise pending 
VanSmbl of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in wiumn (I) me taxes charged to utility piant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a fwmote the basis (necessity) of apponioning such tax. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

. .  I I 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) ' 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and 
nonutilii operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown In column (g).lnclude in column (i) 
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized. 
Lne Acrwunt Balance at Begining 
No. SuWv'sions 

AllOCatlOnS to 
Current Year's Income Adjustments Deferred for Year of Year 

ACCOUnt NO. I Amount I ACCOUntNO. I Amount la\ 

Year of Report 
DE. 31. 2 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) @Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission 04/30/2000 

I I I I 
44% 721.9881 I I 411.4 I 14841d 

5 
6 
7 

87% 

10% 28,552.147 411.4 1.683,72 

and show 3%. 4%, 7% 

4 
211 
A 

131 I I I I I I 

I 

16( I I I I I I 
17l 
1q I I I I I I 
Id 

23 
24 
25 
26 

4 

FEW FORM NO. I (ED. 12-89) Page 266 



13.076 
256.988 

17 
18 
19 
20 
71 

29 Years 10 
29 Years 11 

12 
13 
i d  

1- I 1 24 
( 2 5  

I I I 26 

- ~~~ 

43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

- 

29 
30 
31 

~ 

34 
35 
36 
"- 

I I I 40 
I 41 



32 I I I I I I 

341 I I I I I 
331 

47 TOTAL 

431 I I I I I 
AAl 

I 
19.224.61 5 18,031,255 19.C46.626 20,239,986 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269 



Year of Report qame of Respondent This Re OR Is: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) d A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable 
iroperty. 

Dec. 31, 1999 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERT (Account 261) 

I to Account 410.1 I lo Account 41 1.1 
_. ~ ....... ~ .. . 

I I 

!. For other (Specily),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

ine CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Account Balance at 

uo. Beoinnino of Year Amounts Debited I Amounts Credited 

3 Defense Facilities 
4 Pollution Control Facilities 

5 Other 6.756.457 182.605 482 55 

7 

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thN 7) 6,756,457 182.605 482.55 
9 Gas 

10 Defense Facilities 
11 Pollution Control Facilities 
12 Other I 
13 
14 
15 TOTALGaslEnterTotalof lines 1 0 t h ~  141 

161 I I I 
171TOTAL(Acct2811lTotalof8. 15and 161 I 6.756.4571 482 55' 

19lFederal IncomeTax I 5 974 2301 157 8071 
201 State hmne T ~ X  I 24.7981 

I I I 21 Local Income Tax I 
NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272 



r t  

Year of Report 
Dw.31, 2 

rlame of Respondent This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company (1) $An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORT ZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued) 

I. Use footnotes as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 
Amounts Debited Amounts Credited Debits Credits 

I 
I Balance at Line 

to Account 41 0.2 IO Account 41 1.2 Account I Amount I Account I Amount End of Year No. 

I I I I I 5.2431 6,461,7481 1; 

1409 4,6461 5,708,0761 I$ 

409 5971 753,672 2( 

21 

NOTES (Continued) 

.RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Re It is: Date of Report Year of Repolt 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Dec. 31, 2 (Mo, Da. Yr) 

Line 
No. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
h u n t  Balance at 

Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 
to Account 41 1 .I to Account 410.1 

1 

2 

I I I I 
9ITOTAL Account 282 lEnter Total of lines 5 thru I 190.704.3961 12.034.8991 18 ROP 2R 

(a) (b) (4 (d) 
Account282 

Electric 190,704,3961 12,034,8991 16,809.26 

I 12IStale Income Tax I 25.265.0141 1,6442571 1.875.52 

31 Gaj 

I I I I 131 Local income Tax 

I NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 274 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

-.--.I I No' 

End of Year 41 1 2  Account Amount Account Amount 

(i) Ik) 
Credited Debited 

This Re rt IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) $An Original 
(2) nA Resubmission 

Dec. 31. 2 (Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

I I I I 

76d w i i d  i I 24,939,644 l i  

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 
Amounts Debited I Amounts Credited I Debits I crc.dik Balance at Line 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276 

I NOTES (Continued) 



lame of Respondent 
iulf Power Company 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

~ ~ _ _ _  
41 Daniel Coal Buyout 

1 1  

-76.959 

12 

131 I I I 

6 

7 

8 

9 

14 

151 I I I 

I 

Accownts Rsceivable 405.693 IS,= 

Loss on Reacquired Debt 8.186.159 617.05 

Other 13,779,373 1,482,085 

TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 27,407,251 I 2.594.718, 1,981.47 

16 

I7ITOTAL Gas (Total of lines 1 1  thru 16) 

22 State Income Tax 

23 Local Income Tax 

3,748,846 352.369 269.09 

NOTES 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 276 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

. 
4. Use footnotes as required. 

This Re rt Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) S A n  Original DW. 31, 2 (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-S) Page m 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

/Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: b 

This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) ZAn Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

Dec31.1999 (2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Balance at 
Beg. of Year 

Peabody Suspension Agrmt. 2 $ (290 ,579)  
Reg. Asset Flowthrough Other Property 7 ,066 ,626  
Peabody Coal Buyout (344 ,241)  
FAS 1 0 9  Reg Asset Deficient 2,272,388 
FAS 109 Reg Asset Deficient 423 ,608  
Fuel Adjustment Clause 3 ,151 ,789  
Air Products Contract 250 ,849  
Wilsonvilla 61 ,961  
Clean Air Compliance 
Gulf PPP 
Third Floor Interest 
Railcar Lease 
Medical Insurance Claims 
scs costs 
Purchased Power Capacity Clause 
Energy Conservation Clause 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Compensation Others 
Post Retirement Benefits (Nonreg) 
Environmental Clean-up 
Post Retirement Life 
Retro Active Overtime Adj. 
FICA Tax 4 8 1  
Section 461 (h) Nondeductible 
UPS Transmission True-up 
FICA on PPP Accrual 
IRS Audit Spare Parts 
Emission Allowances 
Severence Pay Plan 

Total 

1 3 , 4 7 1  
1 2 4 , 0 5 1  
8 9 6 , 9 0 3  

( 3 5 4 , 9 9 8 )  
(241 .380)  

( 4 9 ; 4 5 5 j  
499 .787  
188,444 
(57 ,089)  
1 0 8 . 3 6 2  

3,602 
85 ,713 

6,305 

$13,779,373 

Balance at 
End of Year 
5 

6,682,213 

2 .678.953 

- 

- 

384; 438 
4,327,108 

250,849 
6 1 , 9 6 1  
13 .471  .~ 

1 2 4 , 0 5 1  
1,083,608 

(393 ,339)  
(241 .380)  

( 4 3 ,  660 )  
499.787 
188; 4 4 4  
(57 ,089)  
108.362 
(36 ;  7 4 4 )  
59 ,841  
85 .713  

6; 305  
52 ,106 

(16 ,392)  
31 .081  

142; 633  
( 3 0 6 , 1 2 0 )  

13 ,965  
36 ,874 

$15 ,737 ,039  

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



This Re rt Is: Date of Report 
(1) &n Original (Ma, Da. Yr) 

04/30/2000 

Name 01 Respundent Year of Report 
Dec. 31. 1999 

41 TOTAL 24,968.489 m0,033,519 54,492,663 

Gulf Power Company 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 
OYIER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

Page 27'8 

DEBITS 
Credits 

Line Description and Purpose of 
NO. Other Regulatory Liabilities Account Amount 

(C) (d) 
Credited 

(b )  
190 11.681.844 10,070,550 
190 8,411,244 7,256,250 

(a) 
1 Excess Deferred Taxes - Properly 
2 Investment Tax Credit 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 
33,235,422 
16,457,301 



This Re OR IS: Date of Repon Name of Respondent (1) d A n  Original (MO. Pa. yr) 

81 14461 Sales to Railroads and Railwavs I I I 

Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1999 

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 

15 Other Operating Revenues 

16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 

Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

171 451) M!s:ellaneouS Servce Revenues 

04/30/2000 

1 181 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power I I 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report number of customers, columns (9 and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The 
-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month. 
3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (9)). are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Line Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES 
No. Amount for Year 1 Amount for Previous Year 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent (1) d A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) Year of Report 
Dec.31. 2 Gulf Power Company (2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

MEGAWAT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 
I I Amount for Previous Year Number for Year 1 Number for Previous Year Amount for Year 

tine 
No. 



Is: Date of Report 
(MO. Da. Yr) Name of Respondent 

Gun Power Company 
n Original 

04/30/2000 (2) n A  Resubmission 

1, Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-31 1 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in 'Electric Operating Revenues." Page 
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classfied in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the Same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the Same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule Should denote the duplication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. m e  average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if a11 billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 

MWll b W%Ler 
(1) 

ine Number ana I IUe 01 Hate Scneaule oia nevenue Average Number 
of C y  omers 

No. (a) (4 (C) h 
11 Residential Sales I I I I 

I 

-- 
26) Industrial Sales 

I I I I I 

27) brae (Industrial) I I I I I 



Year of Report 
Dec. 31. 1999 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 121 n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 . ,  I 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per 
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, exciuding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-31 1. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues.' Page 
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and Sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account ciassification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule). the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the dupiication in number of reported 
customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number of biiis rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
it all billings are made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

No. lhl of Cy%\omers 
Gne " m e r  ana I itle 01 Hale scneaule MWh Sold nevenue Average Number 

I I I I 
91 I 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(1) g An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

ISchedule Page: 304 Line No.: 41 Column: c 

Year of Report 

RESIDENTIAL SALES 
RS 
RST 
RSVP 
OS - Part I1 
OS - Part 111 

Total 

Gulf Power Company 

COMMERCIAL AND IN-PJSTRIAL SALES 
Small Commercial 
GS 
GSD 
GST 
GSDT 
L P  
LPT 
ss 
OS - Par? I1 
OS - Part I11 
OS - Part IV 
RTP 

Total 

Larqe (Industria:' 
GSD 
GSDT 
L? 
LPT 
PXT 
SBS - TRAN 
SBS - PE 
SBS 
os11 

(2) - A  Resubmission 04130/2000 Dec 31, 1999 

OSIII 
RTP 
CISRfCSA 

Total 

?UBLIC STREET AND HIGHWAY LIGHTING 
os - I 

SALES FOR RESALE 
RE 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Name of Respondent This Report is. 
(1) X An Original 

TOTAL F7JEL CLAUSE 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

REVENUE 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



in IS: 

Gulf Power Company 
Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec.31, 1999 - 

(Footnote Affiliations) 

- 
1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., Sales to purchasers other than Ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an: 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plansto provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliets service to its own uitimate consumers. 
LF . for tong-term service. 'Long-term' means five years or Longer and 'firm" means that service cannot be interNpted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF Service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF -for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU -for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabiiity and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 



Gulf Power Company 
~~. . 

Dec.31. 1999 (Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 - 

- 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or 'true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ' 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ' in column (a) after this LiSting. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser, 
8. Report demand charges in column (h) ,  energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The 'Subtotal. RQ' amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal . Non-RQ amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Totai (S) MegaWaU Hours 

(Si 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-9(11 Pian 311 



Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 Gulf Power Company 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an! 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ -for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplieh service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and 'firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF ~ for short-term firm setvice. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU . for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU . for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU Service except that '"intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31. 1999 

Line Name of Company or Public Author0 Statistical FERC Rate Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 

No (Foomote Aff iliatons) Classdi. Schedule or Monthly 8iiling vera e Avera e 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Montht NCB Demanl) Monthly CPgemanc 

, 
Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 



Name of Respondent Date of Repon Year of Repon 
Gun Power Company Dec.31, 1999 (Mo. Da, Yr) 

04/30/2000 - 
SALES FOR RESALE [Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ' 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter 'Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
'Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6.  For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourfy (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's sysiem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
0. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0'). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RWNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the scheduie. The 'Subtotal . RQ' amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal . Non-RQ' amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 



Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) : 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

ESALE (Account 447) 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( Le., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-3271, 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b). enter a Statistical Classification Code based on me original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service musi 
be the same as. or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF . for tong-term service. 'Long-term" means five years or Longer and 'fin" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For ail transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF . for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for shorf-term firm service. Use this category for ail firm seivices where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term' means five years or Longer. The availabiliiy and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

tine Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Avera e Actuai Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Ciassifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing vera e Averaoe 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Month; NCjDemand Monthly CPDemanl 

- 1  
1 Subtotal RQ I I I ol 01 0 

en,. CAI.. ..- 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Date of Repen 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Repon 
Dec. 31, 2 

average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coinGdent peak (NCP) demand in colu~& {e), and the average I monthly coincident peak (CP) 

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ail RQ sales, enter '"Subtotal . RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter '"Subtotal-Non-RO" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. in Column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which sewice, as identified in column (b). is provided. 
6. For requirements RO sales and any type of-service involving demand charaes imposed on a monthlv (or Lonaer) basis. enter the 

demand in column if). For aii other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maxlmum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and ( f )  must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawan hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i). and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote ail components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaied based on the RWNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The 'Subtotal . Non-RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as requred and provide explanations following all required data. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Paor 311.2 



- 
Date of RepOn 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Year of Report Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999 

1. Report ail sales for resale (Le.. Sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than 
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricih, ( Le., transactions involvina a balancino of debits and credits 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

" .~ _. 
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on thts schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the I Purchased Power schedule fPaae 326-3271. 
2. Enter the name of the pukhger  in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows. 
RQ -for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le.. the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF . for tongterm service. 'Long-term" means five years or Longer and 'firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term' means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-tem" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Avera e Actual Demand (MW) 
Classifi. Schedule or Monthiy %ling vera e Avera e 

(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Month; NCjDemand Monthly CPgemanr 

SUbtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

FERC FORM NO 1 tFn i%oni 

0 0 0 

01 0 0 
0 0 0 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Year of Report Date of Repm 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec.31. 1999 04/3012000 

R R C  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

OS. for other service. use this category only for those Services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories. such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or '"true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter 'Subtotal-Non-RO' in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service. as identified in column (b). is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-setvice involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand In column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (0. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (0. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (i). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RWNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The 'Subtotal. Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Total ($) Megawatt Hours 

Sold (9 is) ($1 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Pmer Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 - 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote an! 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term Service. 'Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RO service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or Setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF. for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that %temeciiare-term" means longer than one yea: but Less 

than five years. 
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for ail firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is 
one year or less. 
LU - for Long-term Service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term' means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU -for intermediate-term Service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that 'intermediate-term' means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Line 
No. 

Name ot Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing vera e Avera e (Footnote Affiitations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Month; NCjDemanl Monthly CPSemanc 

121 
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I 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

~~~~ 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 D 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 1999 

Year of Report 

Line 
Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+j) No. 

REVENUE 
Total ($) Megawaft Hours 

Sold 6) 6) 

of the sewice in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for sewice provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter 'Subtotal . RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter 'Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
TOtal" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for coiumns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly noncoincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the averagc 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (0. For all other types of service. enter NA in columns (d), (e) and ( f ) .  Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (9) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column 0). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 0). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (9) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RWNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4). and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The 'Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal . Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401 ,iine 24. 
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

" 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

JFERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-87) Page 450 I 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec31.1999 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 

Date of Report Year of Report 

04/30/2000 Dec31, 1999 
(Mo; Da, Yr )  



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

]Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 1 Column: c J 
Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 2 Column: c 

' - *  .:3 column:! 

I 
.a ..I.. - "Y." ...... c 

1 

This Report is: 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

Date of Report Year of Report 

0413012000 Dec 31.1999 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 
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Name of Respondent 

Gun Power Company 

I I I I I 
3 L\ 

This Re ort IS: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) dp.n Original (Mo. Da.Yr) Dec. 31, 2 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

L C I I  . . . . . 



Name of Respondent 

Gun Power Company 
, I  

E-ECTRIC OPERATIOh AND MA.hTEFrANCE EXPEhSES IContinuea, 
If tne arno.int lor previous year is not denved from previously reported figures. explain in footnote. I 

?)is Re&fi Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31. 1999 n Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/20W 

Acmunt 
la\ 

Previous ear I lhl I I d  1 p o u n V o r  
urrent ear 

I I I I 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(11 d m  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. 

(Mo, Da. Yr) Dec. 31, 2 
0413012000 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account t m o u n p r  Amount f r I urrent ear Previous &ar 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi- 

FERC FORM NO. i fFn r%am 



This Report is: 
(1) L( An Original 

Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company )(2) - A Resubmission 1 04/30/2000 I Dec31, 1999 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

[FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1 



(=Ea: Vrj '. 
c4/3~20W Dee. 31, 1999 - 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foiiows: 

RQ for requirements service. Requirements Service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.. the 
supplier includes proiects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition. the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplieh service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term' means five years or longer and 'firm' means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF ~ for interme'iiate-tem 3m servic9. Tke same as LF Service expect that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU . for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU ~ for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other Service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

I 
Total I 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistid FERC Rate Average 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing 1 cation 1 Tariff Number 1 Demand (MW) 1 (Footnote Affiliations) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326 

Ac:uai Demand (MW) 
Average Average 

Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Deman' 



AD ~ for out-of-period adjustment. Use this Code for any accounting adjustments or 'he-ups' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in coiumn(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (0. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplieh system reaches it5 monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. in column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list ail FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments. in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as Settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
E.  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on. Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWad Hours Line POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER 
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year of Heport 
04/30/2000 Dec.31, 1999 

defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF. for intermediate-ten firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services. where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU . for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-termm means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU . for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 'intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX . For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any Settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and sewice from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

PU Cnn CY r V Y Y C n  *W"Y"l JJJ, 
Vnc&ng power exchanges) 

Line 
No. 

~ 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a bc ~ . I debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanoes. 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FEAC Rat 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing 

(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number I Demand(MW) [; 

alancino of 

e Averaae Actual Demand (MW) 

Monthlv NCP Demand Monthiv CPbemani 

Total I 
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Year of Report 
Gulf Power Company Dec. 31, 2 

PU 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for anv accountina adiustments or 'true-uos' for service orovided in oriar reoortina 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in coiumn(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f) .  For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (f) .  
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered 
demand during the hour (601ninute integration) in which the suppliel's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in rendered 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawan hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. in column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b). is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (0. For all other types of service. enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f) .  Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
must be in megawatts. Fwtnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Repoll in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawanhours 
Of Power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column 0). energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8.  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data. 

~r ~ 
-~ 1 .  

years. Provide~an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. I 
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PU CHA ED POWER Account 555) 
f lncdng power exchanges) 

1 .  Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involvina a balancinn of 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in Its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliel's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF . for long-term firm service. 'Long-term' means five years or longer and 'firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF -for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that 'intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU ~ for long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU sewice expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any Settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
Of the Service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

1 -. ~~ I 

debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foiiows 

I Total 1 

Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 
Classiti- Schedule or Monthiy Billing Average Average j cation 1 Tariff Number j Demand (MW) Monthly NCP Deman Monthly CP Demanc (Footnote Affiliations) 
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years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers. include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b). is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sewvices involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 

age monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (0. 
thly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterec 

ondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
Do not report net exchange. 

nation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
fied in column (b), is provided. 

f power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges. including 

-of-pericd adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges. report in column (m) the settlement 

agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
6. The data in column (9) through (in) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

F E W  FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 
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~ .~~~ 7-mur-n-  
(Mo, Da. Yr) De .  31, 1999 04/30/2000 - Gulf Power Company 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 5551 

- 
1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e.. transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b). enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ . for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le.. the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. 'Long-term" means five years or longer and 'fir" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that 'intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF ~ for short-term service. Use this category for ail firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for  long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 'intermediate-term' means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX. For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as ail 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 
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Dec. 31, 2 (Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

nhnued) 
~- 

AD. for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or 'true-ups' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs. or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which sewice, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterec 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in renderec 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (I) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff. or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of sewice involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly nontoincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (r 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the seniement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement. provide an explanatory footnote. 
E .  The data in column (9) through (m) must be totailed on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line 
MegaWan Hours Megawan Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total 0-k-I) NO, 

POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETLEMENT OF POWER MegaWan Hours 
Purchased Received Delivered of Settlement (%) 
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~ Pearmeport 
Dec.31, 2 7xGy 

04/30/2000 
PU CHA ED POWER Account 555) 

VncJng power excLanges) 
1. Report ail power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (1.e.. transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for enemy. CaDacitV. etc.) and anv settlements for imbalanced exchanaes. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other pa& in an exchange transaction in column (a). bo  not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foilows: 

RQ . for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.. the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. 'Long-term" means five years or longer and "f i r "  means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reiiable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For ail transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF ~ for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF seivice expect that 'intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services. where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or less. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term' means five years or longer. The avaiiabiiity and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints. must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS - for other service. Use this categov only for those services which cannot be piaced in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Gulf Power Company 

PU CHA ED POWtH ACCOUflI355J 
VncJng power exchanges) 

1. Report ail power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (1.e.. transactions involving a balancing of 
debits and credits for enemy. CaDacitV. etc.) and anv settlements for imbalanced exchanaes. 

Name of Company or Public Authority StatiStical FERC Rate Average 
Classifi- Schedule or Monthiy Biiling 1 cation I TariflNumber 1 Demand (MW) 1: 1 (Foob7ote Afliiiations) 

Actual Demand (MW) 
Average Average 

Monthly NCP Demand Monfhiv CP Deman 

Total 
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or 'true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

In column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterec 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppliets system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in renderec 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for 
settlement. Do not reporl net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers. include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list ail FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b). is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthiy (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (0. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the suppiieis system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (c 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column 0). energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on biiis received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (9) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The totai amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWan Hours Line POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETLEMENT OF POWER 
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Dec.31, 1999 (Mo, Da, Y;)~- 
M/30/2000 

CHA ED POWER Account 555) Pupnclu& power exchanges) 

1. Report ail power purchases made during the year. Also repolt exchanges of electricity (Le., transactions involvina a balancino of 
~ ~ ~.. ~~ 

debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.j andany sefflements for imbalanced exchanges. 
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows 

RQ . for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le.. the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF -for long-term firm service. 'Long-term' means five years or longer and 'fin" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm s " c e  firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF. for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term' means longer than one year but less 
than five years. 
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 
year or iess. 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. 'Long-term' means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU -for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a baiancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 

OS . for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW) 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Ciassifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthlv NCP Deman Monthlv CP Demani 

(01 e I f '  
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I 

Total 
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(MO, oa. ur) 
04/30/2000 GUM Power Company 

(Incluomg poHler exchanges)' 
AD . for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accountino adiustmenls or Yrue-uDs' for service Drovided in orior 

Oec.31, 1999 - 
I years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. - 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or tariffs. or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the Contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b). is provided. 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the 
monthly average billing demand in column(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demanding in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. 
Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterec 
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplieh system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in renderec 
to the respondent. Report in column (h), and (i) the megawatt hours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis tor 
settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation tor the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), Is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (9) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
Out-Of-period adjustments. in column (I). Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (i) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
ag"Ient. provide an explanatov footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

MegaWan Hoon I l ine POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 

.-r -..... 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: 
I1 I X An Oriainal 

Date of Report Year of Report 
IMo. Da. Yrl 

/Schedule Paae: 326 Line No.: 2 Calumn: a J 

, .-  , . ~ . ~ . ,  
Gulf Power Company l(2) - A  Res;bmission 1 04/30/2000 

IScheduIe Paae: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: d I 

Dee 31, 1999 

bchedule Paae: 326.1 tine No.: 8 Column: c 1 
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Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

This Report is: 
(1) L( An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Dec31. 1999 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 



Gun Power Company 
YearofRepon 
De.31, 1999 ( ~ 0 ,  o a r  

A Renihmi.einn 

se a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c). 
3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or 
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote 
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c) 
4. In coiumn(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
LF . for Long-term firm transmission service. 'Long-term' means one year or longer and "firm' means that service cannot be 
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as 
LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get 
out of the contract. 
SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for ail firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment 
for service is less than one year. 

Lme Payment By Eiergy ReCBNed From Energy Deiivereo To StatIStlcal 
hI^ (Company of Puok AJtnonty) (Company of P,b..c Amonty) (Company of PUDliC Aanonty) Classifi- 

(Footnote Aftiliation) I (Footnote Affiliation) I (Fmkote Affiliation) 1 cation 

TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 328 



7 G U ~  Power Company . . . . , - .. -- -- -- 1-1 

TRAN Q k H s w A e e i i n g )  S Accoupt 456)(cO ntinued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all 
nonfim service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature 0 
the service in a footnote for each adjustment. 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or 'true-ups' for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
5. in column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract 
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided. 
6.  Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contracl path, 'point to point' transmission service. In column (0, report the 
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column 
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract. 
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand 
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain. 

I 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line 
Megawatt HOW Megawatt Hours NO. 

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing 
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand 

Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Rec,$ved If1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 329 



out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total 
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (1 101 1) in column 
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service 

IO. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the last Line. Enter 'TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts 
n columns ( i )  and 0) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, tines 16 and 17, respectively. 
1. Footnote entnes and provide explanations following all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Lme 

($) ($1 (k+l+m) No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 330 
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(1) X An Onginal 

Date of Report Year of Report - 
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. FOOTNOTE DATA 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04/30/2000 Dee 31,1999 
FOOTNOTE DATA - 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

?)is R ~ ~ r t  Is: 

(21 n A  Resubmission 
n Original 

. .  I I 
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRlClPl BY OTHERS (Account 565) 

llncludino transactions referred to as "wheelino? 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1 , 1 9 9 9  

1. Report all transmission, i.e.. wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or 
other public authorities during the year. 
2. In COlUmn (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company; 
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the 
transmission service provider. 
3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utiliiies as: 'Delivered Power to 
Wheeler' or "Received Power from Wheeler.' 
4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawanhours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service. 
5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (d), provide 
demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f), provide the total of 
all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no 
monetaly settlement was made, enter zero (T) column (9). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settlement, 
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
6. Enter 'TOTAL' in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (9) as the last Line. Energy provided by 
the respondent for the wheeler's transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401. If the respondent 
received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others 
Losses, on Page 401, Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses. Page 401. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data. 

Line Name of Company or Public 
No. Authority (Fwtnole Affiliations) 

(a) 
1 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
Magawan- MagaWaU- 

hours hours 
Received Delivered 

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 
uemana t r m y  utner Total Cost of 
Char es Char es 

(1) 
CSP 

Char es 
(SP 
(e) 

(SP 
(b) (C) (4 

9 1 
101 I I I I 
1 1  

12 

13 

14 

I (TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 332 



91 I 

11 I Southem ComDanv Services - Customer Amunlina Proi 
10 I Consumer Affairs Expenses 

I 8.039 

25 I Director's Blanket Pension Plan Expenses 
26 I Dlrector's Miscellaneous Meehng Expenses 
27 I 

. .  - .  
28 12 I Other Expenses (1 item. each less than $5,000) 

I 

56.815 
5,601 

31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

Respondent's 25% Ownership of Plant Scherer 
(Julietta. GA) 367,605 

Other Miscellaneous General Expenses 
Arbitration & Labor Relations- 
Beggs8Lane 23,332 
TrotmanSanders 1,016 

38 I Other Related Expenses 
39 I (19 items- Each less than 95.000) I 2.755 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

. ,  

Filing Fees &License Renewal 

All Other Misc. Expenses 
(IO items- each less than $5,000) 1,555 

(12 items- each less than $5.000) 1,726 

45 

46 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) 

TOTAL 2.663247 

Page 335 



(Mo, m - 1  Da, Yr) 
wee mepan 
Dee. 31, 1999 

r @ K i  Original 
(2) OA Resubmission 04/30/2000 - 

OEPRECiATiON AND AMORTiZATlON OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403.404.4051 . . ,  
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustmeni) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric 
Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amoltization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used 
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year, 
3. Report ail available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only 
changes to columns (c) through (9) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each piant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 
In Column (b) report all depreciable piant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and 
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, 
state the method of averaging used. 
For columns (c). (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in columl 
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (0 the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. I f  
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (9) on this basis. 
4. i f  provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state a 
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

I I  A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

E. Basis for Amortization Charaes 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-68) Page 336 



yprrvn - - r ~ ~  
Dec.31, 1999 (Mo, D a , T  

04/30/2000 - 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Contruedl 

h e  
No. 

I C. Factors Used in Estimatina Deoreciation Charoes 
Uepreciaole tsumarea Ne1 Applied MOltallty Average 

Account NO. Plant Ease Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Cuwe Remaining 
(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) T e  Ufe 

(a1 (b) 
I 12lSteam Production: I I I I I I -1 

(C) (d) (el Ql 

I I I I 

I I I I 

. 

P1Subtotai 

I I I I 

I I I I I 

I I I I 

I I I I , I I I I 

I I 1 

41 

42 SubIolai 

43 

44 

45 
"C 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 337 



W m W & W I  renumeport 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

DE. 31, 2 
ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Net MOrtallty Average tsumafea 
CUNe Remaining 
T e  Life 

0)  
12 Transmission Plant: 

I I I I I I 
23lDistrihutian Plant. I i I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 337.1 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES ACCOUNT 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 Oec31, 1999 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION EXPENSES 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

I , I  I I 
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 1 

Year of Report ?)is Rk&rt Is: 

(2) r I A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
Dec.31. 2 n Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

04/30/2000 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for 
each account and a total for me account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe me nature of items included in mis account, the contra account charged. me total of 
amortization charges for the year, and me period of amortization. 

~ (b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, 
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4. Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities: and 426.5, Other Deductions, of 
me Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less man 5% of each account total for the year (or $1 .OM), whichever is greater) may be grouped by 
classes within me above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Asscciated Companies (Account 430) .- For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, 
indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open amunt, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and 
(e) omer debt, and total interest. Explain me nature of omer debt on which interest was incurred during the year. 

during me year. 

I 

(d) m e r  Interest Expnse (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred 

Item I Amount 

91 Religious 

NO. 

1 Miscellaneous Amortization of Utility (Account 425) 255,312 
2 Plant Acquisition Adjustment - Plant Scherer Common 
3 Facilities lContra Acct. 114 Amortized over a 

732 

41 period of 34 years.) I 
5 I Total. 425 255.312 

19 
20 
21 
22 

7 I Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426) 
81 Account 426.1 - Donations 

I 

~~~ ~ 

Account 42W3 - Penalties 35 
Total - 426.3 35 

I 
23 
24 
25 
.% 
27 
28 
29 

I 11 I Charitable I 70,300 I 

Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic. 

Grassroots (L Goodwill Lobbying 642.126 
Political 8 Related Activities 

Organizations 8 Dues 39,914 
Outside Selvices Empbyed/ConsultBnts 652.706 
PACExpenses 10.875 
Total - 426.4 1,345,621 

121 Healm a Human Selvices I 56,384 
131 Communitv 391 3CIR 

33 Miscellaneous Non-Operating Expenses 
34 Discriminatoly Employment Practices 
35 Employee Fees 8 Dues in Civic 8 Social Clubs 
RR T"til l .dmG 

14 I Civic I 4,162 
I 5 I Literary 804 

515,674 
152 

58.090 
s7.1 Qlf i  

161 Education I 68.826 
171 Donations made indirectly through SCS 43,336 
1 R l  Told - A X  1 I A?R A R 3  

37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (ACa 431) 3,496,900 
Total-431 3,496,900 

Total 

- 

31 I Account 426.5 Other Deductions I 
32 I ESOP Dividend Credit on Cnnsnlidat.4 Tar Sauinm 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

I I 
~~ ~~~~ . ,  I 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if 
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts 
deferred in previous years. 

Descriotion I Assessed b' 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

This Re rt Is: 
(1) 6 n  Original 
(21 r I A  Resubmisswn 

31 I I I I 
41 Docket No. 930885-ELI 
5 I Petnion to Resolve a Territorial Dispute 22,758 22.758 

61 with Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative. Inc. 
I 

261 Docket 981591 - Petition for authority to I I 38,9241 38,924( 
27limplement Good Cents Conversion Program 

I I I I 

44 

45 



Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) 8 A n  Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission 

I .  ~ , -- -1 

being amortized) relating to format Eases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 
2. Report in columns (b) and (c). only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amoltization of amounts 
deferred in previous years. 

' 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
DE. 31. 2 

Line 
No. 

1 

Description Assessed by Expenses Total Deferred in Account Expense for 
Current Year 182.3 a (Furnish name of regulatory commlsjon or body me Regulatory Of 

Utility (b);)(c) Beginning olYear docket or case number and a description of the case) 

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Commission 

(a) (b) (C) (e) 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

Docketed Items (5 items. each less than $25.00 735 735 

Undocketed items (0 items, each less man 
$25.0001 

I O (  I 

161 I I I I 
4 - 7 1  

121 I I 

141 

23 I 
24 I I I 

I I 

I I I 

251 I I I I 
26 I 

191 I 

30 1 I I I I 

I 
21 I I I 

46 TOTAL 148,339 616.181 764.52c 



Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) 6 A n  Original 

12) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
DE. 31, 2 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to 

A unr Department mount Account 182.3 
(f) 9) (h) (i) 

0. 

I I 

40 
41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 
Deferred in ~i~~ 

Account 182.3 NO, 
End of Year 

Contra . Amount 
Account 

ti) (k) (I) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 351 

Electric 

3 
4 

928 22,758 5 
6 



This Re rt Is: 
(1) 8 A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31. 1999 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

44 

45 

46 
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Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) $An Original 

121 n A  Resubmisswn 

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classtication, as shown below: 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R, D 8 D Performed Internally: (3) Transmission 

a. Overhead 
b. Underground 

i. Recreation fish and wildlife 
ii Other hydroelectric 

(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (omer than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5.000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Electric, R. D 8 D Performed Externally: 
e. Unconventional generation (I) Research support to me electrical Research Council or me Electric 

Power Research Institute 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 
DE. 31, 2 04/30/2000 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

~~ 

(5) Environment 
Air Quality Studies (4356) 

Flu Gas Treatment (4365) 
Particulate Control Studies (4390) 
Advanced Energy Systems (4455) 
Thermal 8 Fluid Sciences (4456) 
Adjustment for Wilsonviile Expenses 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 362 

(6) other 
Research Administration (4362) 
Advanced End-Use Technology (4387) 
R8EA Technical 8 Economic Assessments (4457) 

End-Use Research Project (4268) 
Dept. of Energy - Power Systems Development Facility Project 

8 Capstone Project 

.7J 

37 
38 

Southeastern Regional Oxidation Network 



Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) 8AnOriginal 

(2) n A  Resubmission . .  I I I 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R. 0 8 
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldenti 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondenfs cost for the year and cost chargeable to 
omem (See definition of research, development. and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
DE. 31. 2 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R. D & D Performed Internally: 

(1) Generation 
a. hydroelectric 
i. Recreation fish and wildlife 
ii Other hydroelectric 

b. Fossil-fuel steam 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventional aeneration 

6 
7 
8 

" 
1. Siting and heat rejection 

tine I Classification 

TOTAL. Research, Development 8 
Demonstration Activities 

(3) Transmaion 
a. Overhead 

b. Underground 
(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

8. Electric, R, D 8 D Performed Externally: 
11) Research Suowrt to the electrical Research Council or the Eiectric . ,  . .  
Power Research Institute 

I Description 

10) I 
111 
i9 l  I 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

I 381 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 3521 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

p)is R IAr t  is: 

12) r I A  Resubmission 
n Original 

. .  I I I 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVIW3Itinued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04/30/20w 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost incurred 

3. Include in COlumn (c) all R, D & D items pelformed intemaiiy and in column (d) those items pelformed outside the company costing 85.000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R. D 8 D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution. automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). 
Group $ems under $5,000 by classifications and indicate me number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6)  and B (4)) classify items by type of R. D 8 D 
activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress. first. Show in column (0 the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (9) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, 
Developrent. and Demonstration Expendhres. Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R. D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c). (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
'Est." 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENTYEAR Costs Incurred Internally casts Incurred Externally 
Current Year Account Amount Curren Year 

I 
(C! (d) (e) (0 

Unamortized Line 
Accumulation No, 

(8) 
1 

125 
61.016 
26.240 
26.488 

i i n  

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

41,247 
32.919 

4,3731 I 26 
132,7621 I 27 

I I I 
22.47131 I I I I 28 

8 
9 

10 
11 

~~ 

I I I I I I 29 
I Rn 

11,189 

32,443 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1247) Page 353 
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24 
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Name of Respondent This Re rt Is: 
Gulf Power Company (1) $An Original 

(2) n A  Resubmission . .  I I I 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVIT(tjsntinued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1999 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Omers (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D 8 D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D 8 D (such as safety, corrosion control. pollution, automation. measurement, insulation, type of appliance. etc.), 
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other. (A (6) and E (4)) classify items by type of R, D 8 D 
activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (9 the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (9) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188. Research, 
Development. and Demonstration Expendfiures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R. D BD activities or projects. submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (9 wim such amounts identified by 
'Est.' 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

Costs Incurred internally 
Curren Year (4 

28.050 
106,621 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized tine 
Accumulation No, 

1 
2 
3 

Costs Incurred Externally 
Current Year h u n t  Amount 

(d) (e) (9 (9) 

A 

1,824358 

I I I I 12 

I I 13 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

I I I I I 14 

i 15 

I I I I 

I I I I I 19 
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Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES I 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1 . 2  

04/30/2000 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages, for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to 
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns 
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
giving substantially correct results may be used. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 



Name of Respondent This Re rtls: 

Gulf Power Company (1) &An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

I , I  I I 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AhD WAGES (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
D e .  3 1 . 2  

Allocation of Payrojl charged for Total 
Clearina Accounts 

tine Classification Direct Payroll 
No. Distribubon 

71 I Gas Plant I I I 
711 I --. 
I L , ” ” l n  I I I 

74 I Other Amounts ISnarrhrl. I I 
73 I TOTAL Plant Removal (TOM 01 lines 70 lhru 72) I 7,1871 407 I 7.594 

, I .  . . . ~-~ 
75 Accrued Payroll 7,498,469 7.498.469 
76 Non-Utili Operating Expenses 1,261,824 1,261,824 
77 Other 1,620,888 588,586 2,209,474 
7II .” 
79 
80 

a3 
84 
85 
86 
87 
RR 

91 
92 
93 
94 
95 TOTAL Other Accounts 10.381.181 588.586 10,969,767 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 67.421.602 3.822.632 71,244,234 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) page 356 



Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company (1) An Original 

This Report Is: 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

1. Describe the propety carried in the utility's accounts as common u t i l i  plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classiiied by 
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to 
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used. giving the allocation factors. 
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated 
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common u t i l i  plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including 
explanation of basis of allocetion and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as 
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show me allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such 
expenses are related. Explain me basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give aate of approval by me Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other 
authorization. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

04/30/2000 Dec. 31, 2 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) paw 356 



I_r-- 

D e .  31,1999 70. Da. YO 
04/30/2000 

Gulf Power Company 

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

~~~ ~ 

Report below the information called for concerning me disposition of electric energy generated. purchased. exchanged and wheeled during the year. 

I 
Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) 

Transmission For Other (Wheeling) 
Received 

Delivered 

Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus 
line 17) 

Transmission By Others Losses 
TOTAL(EnterTotai of lines 9. 10, 14, 18 

and 191 

1 MegaWattHours I Item I Megawatt Hours tine Item 
/No. 1 

131 Delivered I ~ ~~ I 

I I 
I 

t 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a 



-- Ton) 
04/30/20W 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT 
1. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for each non-integrated system 
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20. 
3. Report in column (c) a monthiy breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in me monthly amounts any 
energy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of lOSSeS incurred (Or estimated) in 
making the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale. 
4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum megawit! Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as 
the difference between columns (b) and (c) 
5. Report in columns (e) and (t) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in cOlUmn (d). 

Monthly Non-Requirments 
Sales for Resale & Line 

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses 

MONTHLY PEAK 

Megawatts (See instr. 4) Day of Month Hour 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b 



- - .  (T d ~ n  6riginal 
(2) U A  Resubmission 

I I I I I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 402 

uate of nepon 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of RepoR 

04/30/2000 D e . 3 1 ,  2 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants w h  installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more, Report in 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more. and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or Operated 
as a Joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available. give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees anend 
more than one plant. report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantll of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantfties of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. a. If more than one 
fuel iS burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Item Plant Plant Line 

No. Name:= Name- 
(a) (b) (C) 





m ( I ) ~ A  %ginal 
(2) U A  Resubmission 

I I I I 
'ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 402.1 

Date of Report 
(MO. Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Repon 

Dec.31, 1999 - 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

1. Repon data for Plant in Service only. 2. Large piants are steam plank with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25.000 Kw or more. Repon in 
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion piants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear piants. 3. indicate by a footnote any plant leased or Operated 
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees anend 
more than one piant. repon on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each piant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cost 
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accomts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one 
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only me composite heat rate for ail fuels burned. 



This Report is: 
(1) g An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450 

Date of Report Year of Report 

04/30/2000 Dec 31. 1999 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

FOOTNOTE DATA 1 



This Report is: 
(1) An Original 
( 2 )  A Resubmission Gulf Power Company 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

Date of Report Year of Report 

04/30/2000 Dec 31, I 999 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 





Gulf Power Company 

~,~ ~ ~~ ~~~ 

vhich the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a suminct statement explaining the 
l " 3 n i  and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-ormer. basis of sharing 
!xpenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for. and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
ither paw is an associatad company. 
I.  Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
letermined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
0. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

Date of Report Year of Report 
Dec.31. 1999 n Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

~ 1n.w 2,5M1,8q 2,73854 
185,166 185.14 

69,323 34,113 103.436) 
I 
I I 

I I I I I I I 

6.502,&04 71,539,9051 78.042.508( 113,744 1.108.049( 82,4691 1,304,2611 16 
I I I I I I I I17 

, I" 

12 
13 
14 
,E 

I I I I I 

I I I I I I I 1 0  
283,304 3,498,8951 3,782,200( 3.8811 18,734 I 22,613 18 

I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I 2 1  

.1 

28.2541 2361 28,49E( 20 

33 
34 
35 

10.M15.934 100,105,137 110,711.07t 149,010 1.138.291 1.21 1.071 2.498.372 3t 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 429 



(1) X An Oriainal (Mo. Da. Yrl . . _  
Gulf Power Company l(2) - A Resibmission 

~~ ~ 

Column J excludes Right of Way Clearing Costs. 
IScheduIe Page: 422 Line No.: 14 Column: e 
Construction Summer '99 thru 1st quarter 2000. 

~ 

04/30/2000 Dec31. 1999 

[FERC FORM NO. i (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



p Is: Date of Report Year of Report 'Name of Respondent 

Dec. 31. 1999 Gulf Power Company n Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

"RANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURiNG YEAR 
1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessaw to reoort 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 424 



perating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Paw 425 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Dec31.1999 Gulf Power Company (2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 
- FOOTNOTE DATA 

Represents on ly  overhead costs. 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Gulf Power Company 

bUBb I A I IWNS 

1 .  Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 
column (0. 

Date of Report 
DE. 31, 1999 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 - 

Year of Report 

I I 

39 !Glendale Road., Defuniak ITran. - Unattended 

Name and Localon of Substation Character of Substation 

115. 12.001 

37 1 Fairfield. Pensacola I Dist. - Unattended I 115.q 1 2 . q  
38 I FOR Walton. ~ o r t  Waiton I Dist~ - Unanended I l 5 . d  12.wl 

40 Glendale Road., Defuniak Tran. - Unattended 115.00 46.00 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426 



Gulf Power Company 
Date of Repon 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

34 4 4 

81 3 5 

84 R 6 

Capacity of Substalion 
(In Service) (In MVa) 

(1) 
11 

28 

28 

341 4 4 

81 I 3 I 1 5  
RI I I 

Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT une 
Transformers Spare 

Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

3 1 1 
1 1 2 
1 i 

(In MVa) In Service Transformers 

(9) (h) (i) 0)  (k) 

56 

13 

28 
28 

2 17 
18 

19 
1 20 
1 

1 
28 1 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427 

21 

3141 51 I 22 
459 

683 

60 
31 
76 

33 
505 

~ ~ 

1 23 

1 24 
3 1 25 

4 27 

1 28 
1 29 

6 26 



Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 Gulf Power Company 

Character of Substation 

Year of Report 
DeC.31, 1999 - 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Pago 426.1 



Gulf Power Company 
Year of Report 
Dec.31, 2 (Mo, Da. Yr) 

wo/2ow 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 
~~~ 

Capacity of Substation 
(In Service) (In MVa) 

(f) 
77 

Page 427.1 

Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT ~i~~ 
Transformers Spare 

Type of Equipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

c 9 I I 1 

(In MVa) In Service Transformers 

(a) (h) (i) 0) (k) 



Gulf Power Company 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Report 
Dec.31. 1999 

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

~ 

DUD> I A I IUNS 
- 

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year. 
2. Substations which serve only om industriai or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 1 to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or uoattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities repolted for the individual stations in 
column (0. 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 



Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04/30/2000 

Year of Repon Name of Respondent 
Gulf Power Company 

5. Show in columns (I), lj), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters. rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary eauipment for 
increasing capacity. 

Dac.31. 1999 
SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other parly is an associated company. 

(In Selvice (In MVa) 

I I I I I 18 

I 19 

I I I I I I 20 
I I I I 21 

1 2 2  

I I I I I 123 

I I I 25 

I I I I 26 
~ I 27 

1 %  
I I I I I I 29 

I I I I 30 

I I I 31 

I 
~~ 

I 
~~ I I I 32 I 33 

I I I I I 1 3 4  

I I I I I I 36 

I 37 

38 
39 
40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 427.2 



Name of Respondent 

Gulf Power Company 

]Schedule Page: 426.2 Line No.: 18 Column: a 
SUBSTATION COMPOSITE 

NUMBER CAPACITY . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec31, 1999 (2) - A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 

Instruction 3. ----__________ 
Substations less than 10MVA: 

Distribution Substations 
Transmission Substations 

Instruction 4. (Summarization of Column F) ---______-____ 
Transmission Substations 
Distribution Substations 

23 
1 

119.61 
4.8 

5271.74 
2894.73 

IFERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450 I 



Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 2 

'Name of Respondent 7 IS: Date of Report 
Gulf Power Company n Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission 04/30/2000 
ELECTR C DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LiNE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. 
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not extemal demand meters. 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from others, 
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annuel rent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of 
accounting for expenses between the patties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in 
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Une 
NO. 

1 

I 2 I Additions Durina Year I I I 

Item Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS 
Total capaci (in (MVa) 

(d? 
Number at Beginning of Year 392.443 113,010 4,266 

Meters Number 
(a) (b) (C) 

- 
3 Purchases 

4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 

5 TOTAL Adddions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 

I 6 I Reductions During Year I I I 

31.701 4,320 242 

31.701 4,320 242 

I 7 I Retirements I 21.2621 1.3381 53 

9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 21,262 

I 8 1 Associated with Ufilih, Plant .%Id I I I 
1.3381 53 

12 

13 

14 

I 10 I Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) I 402,8821 115,9921 4.455 

Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 

Inactive Transformers on System 

In Customers' Use 365,014 113.297 4.260 

I 11 I InStock I 37.8021 2.601 I 184 

15 

16 

In Company's Use 66 94 11 

TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 402.682 115,992 4,455 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Paga 429 



1 W  aH epon 
Dec. 31, 2 (2) n A  Resubmission 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or 
harges or releases into the 
ion, or abatement of any other 

f alternative facilities which would 
le without environmental 

I restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. it is not intended that special design studies be 
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available. 
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities In service. COnStNCted or 
modified in connection with the production. transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such 
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such fac 
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant 
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost Is not available or facilities are jointly 
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a 
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines. and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote. 
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, 
to operate associated environmental protection f 
estimations in a footnote. 
4. Report all costs under th 
A. Air pollution control fac 

an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power 
. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain sucl 

or classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder: 
D. Noise abatement equipment: 

(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 

Invironmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low 
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment 

(1) Structures 
(2) mufflers 
(3) Sound proofing equipment 
(4) Monitoring equipment 

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other. 
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs: 

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. 
(2) Waste water treatment equipment 
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 
(4) Oil interceptors (5) Other. 
(5) Sediment control facilities 
(6 )  Monitoring equipment 
(7) Other. 

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment 
(2) Land 
(3) Settling ponds 
(4) Other. 

B. Water pollution control fact I ies: (1) Architectural costs 
(2) Towers 
(3) Underground lines 
(4) Landscaping 

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 
restricted output from existing facilities, or addition 
of pollution control facilities. 
G. Miscellaneous: c. Solid waste disposal costs: 
(1) Preparation of environmental reports 
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
330, 331, 332, and 335. 

(3) Parks and related facilities 
(4) Other. 

I In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column (f) the 
:tuai costs that are included in column (e). 

Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9. 

ie 
3. 

Actual Cost Classlrication of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at 
RetirementS 1 Ad lustments End of Year I Additions 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 430 

(a) 
Air Po Idtior Control Facmties 

Water Potlt3ion Control Fac Imes 
Solto Waste 3nsposal Costs 
Noise Aoaiement EqLipmeit 
Es1he:cCosa 
Addinonad Plant Capacxy 
MiscellaneoJs (loenttfy sgn 

TOTAL (Total of .ones 3 lhrL 7)  

Construction Work in Progress 



1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on 
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations andlor estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used. 
2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and programs. 
3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below. 
4. Under Item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be used 
and are available for use. 
5 .  Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from 
existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental 
regulations of governmental bodies. Ease the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power 
if the actual cost of such replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of 
power generated if the actual cost of specific repiacement generation is not known. 
6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include 
under Item 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities. 
7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c)  the 
actual expenses that are included in coiumn (b). 

Line Classification 01 txpenses I Amount 1 Actual txpenses 

‘ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 431 



Afliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1999 

For each of the officials named in PBR I of the Executive S u m m q .  list the pincipd occupalion 01 

business affrliatian if ather than l i r a  in Pan I of the Exssutivc Summq and ail affiliatioos or comcclion! 
wilhmyolhrrburinu~orfinancid o r p b t i o a r  fmsormmcrshipr. Forpvpvrafthirpanthr  
official will bc cowidcrsd to have YI affiliation with MY bluincu or financial organization. firm 01 

pmsnhip in which he ir an officer, director. msm, pmer,  or a p~mn exercising similar funs”ons 

Other Businns or Flnmeia 

Pensacola. Florida 
D i m  Baptist-Health Care, Inc. 

Pensacola. Florida 

W. Deck Hull, Jr. 

Joseph K. Tannebill 

arbara H. Thme 

Resident 

Chairman, CEO 
& Owner 

Chairman. CEO 
&Owner 

Director 

Chairman, CEO 
&owner 

Chairman, CEO 
&Owner 

Chief Operating 
officer 

Hull Company 
Panama City, Florida 

Mmick Industries, Inc. 
Lynn Haven, Florida 

Weighing & Conhuls Co., Inc. 
Lynn Haven, Florida 

Regions Bank of North Florida 
Panama City, Florida 

faonehill lntemational 
Industries. Inc. 
Lynn Haven, Florida 

Merrick Envimnmental 
Technology, Inc. 
Lynn Haven, Florida 

West Florida Regional 
Medical Center 
Pmsacola, Florida 

451 



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates 

Company: CurfPower Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1999 

List all E O I I ~ ~ S ,  agreements. or other businerr -gemens* e n t d  into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position wilh respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
dimtor listed in Pan I of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the m e  information wirh r e r p t  to 
professional s w i m  for each firm, parmmhip. or organization wirh which the officer or direetor is affiliated 

Note Burinerr agemenl. for this schedule, shall mean any oral or witten business deal which binds 
the concerned parties f a  pmductr or services during the reponing year or fume years. 

$560,712.00 Elecmc Equipment 

316 S. Baylen St. 
Pensacola, Fl32501 

$55,484.32 

Merrick Industries, Inc. and 
Merrick Environmental 
Technology, Inc. 
IO Arthur Drive 
Lynn Haven, FL 32444 

[Medical Services West Florida Regional 
Medical Center 

The Wellness Center 
2120 E. Johnson Ave. 
Pensacola, FL 325 14 

Barbara H. Thames 

I ldcntificotiao of 

.52 
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DIVERSIFICATION REPORT 

PSCIAFA 16 (IU94) 



Analysis of Diversification Activiry 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Company: GULF POWER COMPANY 
For the Year Ended December 31,1999 

Provide any changes in corporate s!mcture including parmerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

Description of Change 
@) 

NO CHANGES to Organizational Chart 

Schedule 1 - PSUAFA 16 



The Southern Company 
Parent & Affiliates 
December, 1999 

& 
Power Company Southem Energy, Inc. Southern Company Southern Company 

Services, Inc. Energy Solutions 
Alabama Power Co. Georgia Power Co. 

Southern Company Southern Dev. & Communications 

Board of Directors 

President & Chief 
Executive Officer 

Marketing & 
EmployeeiExternal 

Affairs VP 

Power Gen. & 
Transmission VP 

1 

Southern Nuclear 
Operating Co. 

Power Delivery & 
Customer Operations 



Analysis ofDiversifcatioon Activiq 

New or Amended C o n m m  Wirh Afllialed Compnnies 

Company: GulJPomr Coinpony 

For fhc Yeor Endcd December 31.1999 ..-,.",.. - . . .  . - ~  . . .., . - . . .  .. . .  .. 

Ran&. syncpsis ofcach new oramcnded conmc~ a p m c n r  or amngsmcnt with affiliated 
mpnica for the -ha% 1- or nlc of land gwdr. or r r "  (excluding tanffd items). The 
wpis shall inelud+ at a mini", the tams. prim quantity. a m m L  and dunnon of the wnmcs 

uthem Telccom, Inc. 

wer Call. Inc. 

See Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) Ordef No. PSC-99-IO63-PAA-EI 
conrummated by Order No. PSC-99-1213-CO-E1 

Schedule 2 - PSUAFA 16 



Analysis of Diversifcation Acfiviy 

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of S500.000 

Company: Gu[/Powr Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1999 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000 (525.000 for 
gas utilities.) Recuning monthly affiliated uansactions which exceed 15500,000 per month should 
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or propelry sales transaction even 
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which 
which it occurs. 
- 

I 
Nmc of 
Atfliare 

Georgia Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Southern Company 

(southern company services, hc .  

Plant Scherex Unit No. 3 -Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases. O& M 
Expenses and Labor Benefits and Taxes 

Plant Daniel ~ Capital Cost, Fuel Purchases, 0 & M Expenses. 
and Labor Benetis and Taxes 

Common Stock Dividends Paid 

Engineering Services 
Information Services 
G a d  Services 
Operating Services 

Other Payments to SCS 
Total Professional Services 

Income Taxes 
Payroll Related 
Prepaid Insurance 
Interchange 
Unit Power Sales Refund 

Sales to SCS 
Interchange 
Unit Power Sales 

I 
Schedule 3 - PSUM 

29.822.143.05 

68201,225.63 

61,300,000.00 

9,615,594.73 
12131.860.17 
18,826.0 18.01 
3,735,658.00 

44.309.130.91 

23,968,203.W 
36242,690.10 

907,690.7C 
2205,320.61 

865.637.00 

10348.032.82 
52597,223.08 



Analysis of Diversifcution Activiy 

Summary of Afjiliared Transfers and Cost Allocarions 

Company: GuIfPower Company 

For the Year Ended December J I ,  1999 

I 
Grouped by affiliate. list each contraci agreement or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 

amouflt Of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization. firm. or parmership identifying panics. amounts. dates, and product, assel. or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of aftiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service. or name the product involved. 
IC) Enter contract or a m e n t  effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
( f )  Enter total amount paid. received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

pmduct is sold by the Respondent 

in column (c). Do not net amounu when services are both received and provided. 

Alabama Power Company 

Georgia Power Company 

Mississippi Power Company 

Savannah Electric and 
Power Company 

Southern Communications Services 

Trans. Facilities Services 
Trans. Facilities Services 
Substation Design Services 
Appliance Sales Expense 
Misc. Business Transaction 
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. 

Plant Schcrer Unit No. 3 
Storm Restomtion 
Misc. Business Transactions 
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans 

Trans. Facilities Services 
Plant Daniel 
Misc. Business Transactions 
Material & Mix. Bus. Trans. 

Material & Mis. Business Trans. 
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. 

Radio Equipment Accessories. 

Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. 
& service charss 

Relevant C o n m i  

or Ag~emsnc and 
Elfeerive Date 

(C) - 
June 18.1980 

February 25,1981 
None 
None 
None 
None 

Cost of Ownership 
None 
None 
None 

Apnl20.1981 
Cost of Ownership 

None 
None 

None 
None 

October I ,  I995 

None 

Total C h q c  I --- 

P various 

s various 

L 
Schedi 

'ear 

Dollar 
Amount 

76,125.60 
498.500.04 
877,808.29 
106,58 I. 15 
297.4 12.36 
118,795.96 

29,822,143.05 
487374.73 

1.033.384.54 
l20,229.13 

588,324.00 
68.201225.63 

505215.95 
249,669.35 

88,988.95 
1,221.54 

495,702.14 

92354.28 

4 - PSUAFA 16 



Analysis of Diversifcarion Activity 
Summary of Affdiated Transfers and Cost Allocorions 

company: Gulf Power Company 
For the Year Ended December 3I, 1999 

Grouped by affiliate. list each contract. agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
Of 900 in any one year. entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties. amounts, dates, and product. asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effative dates. 
(d) Enter the letter >"p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
( f )  Enter tom1 amount paid, received or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

product is sold by the Respondent. 

in wlumn (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Typc of Semi- 
a d o r  

Southern Company Energy Solutions 

Southem Energy, Inc. 

Southern Nuclear 

Southern Company 

Southern Company Sewices, Inc. 

Misc. Business Transactions 
Matemi& Misc. Bus. Trans. 

Misc. Business Transactions 
Material & Mi%. Bus. Trans. 

Misc. Business Transactions 
Material & Misc. Bus. Trans. 

Common Stock Dividends Paid 

Scrvice Agreement 

Interchange 
Interchange 
Misc. Business Transactions 
Jnit Power Sales 

Rd-i C m m t  
or A-ml and 

Effcctivt Date 
fC) 

None 
None 

None 
None 

None 
tione 

None 

January I ,  1984 
Amended 

September 6.1985 
January 1,1989 
January I.  1989 

None 
various 

- 
- 
'P' 
0, 

.I' 
'd 

P 
S 

P 
S 

P 
S 

P 

P 

3 

P 
S 
S 
S 

- 

Acmunl 
N!lUlbcr 
(c) 

various 
various 

various 
various 

various 
various 

238 

various 

various 
various 
various 
various 

Sched 

Ycar 

Dollar 
Amount 

I f )  - 
551,535.06 
I I 1,652.27 

1,131.34 
5,980.00 

563.62 
354.88 

61.300,000.00 

107,180,405.35 

2.205.320.61 
10,348.032.82 
4,907,295.61 

52,597.223.08 

: 4 - PSCIAFA 16 



Analysis of Diversipcation Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: Gulf Power Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1999 . .  
' ~ ,..' ., .. . 

Pmvide a summary of ffiliated innsacdons involving asset transfen or the right to use assets. 

Name of Affiliate 

Ruchasa from Affiliates: 

No Real Asset Transactions have transpired 
between Affiliated Companies in 1999 

Sales to Affiliates: 

Tohl 

Description 

of Aswt 
or Right 

cost!orig. 

Cost 

Accumulated 

Depreciation 

Schedule 5 - PSCIAFP 

Net B w k  
Value 

6 



Analysis ofDiversi&zfion Activity 

Employee Transfers 

Compony: Gulfpower Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1999 

Company 
T~~ 

To 
PC 

List employees h n g  more lhvlS30.000 mually mwfmed i d h m  the uulity f d h m  an affiliate 

“ “ P Y  

Old NCW T m f c r  P m a n c n t  
Job Job or Temporary 

Auigmneni AsrigMlmt and Duration 

Team Leader- Team Leader- Permanent 

Company 
Trdllsfmcd 

Fmm 
zpc 

WC 

iPC 

iPC 

jPC 

ics 

E S  

E S  

FPC 

Operations 

Team Leader- 
Planning 

Training Coordinator 

Sr. Laboratory Tech. 

 main^ Gmup Leader 

Performance Test 
Spxialist 

PmCedUren 
Specialis& Sr. 

Safety & Training 
Coordinator 

Field Scrvicc 
Rcpmentative 

PC 

PC 

Pc 

Pc 

Pc 

PC 

Pc 

O C  

Fuels 

Gmup Leader- 
Planning & Eng. 

Team Leader- 
Oprrations 

Chemical & 
Rcsulu Tech. 

Plant Manager 

Performance 
Engineer, SI. 

Training Coordinator 

Maintenance Planner 
Scheduler Sr. 

Rcal fitate 
Spia l i s f  Sr. 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

PermZUMlt 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 



INDEX 

Schedule paae No . 
Accrued and prepaid taxes 262-263 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234 

Accumulated Provisions for depreciation of 

........................................................................ 
.................................................................... 

212-211 

common utility plant .................................................................... 
utility plant ................................. .............................................. 219 
utility plant (s"x 200.201 

from associated companies ....................................................... .......... 256-257 

...................................................................... 
Advances 

Allowances ....................................................................................... 228-229 

miscellaneous .................................................................................... 340 
of nuclear fuel .................. ..................................................... 202-203 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .. .............................................. 118-119 
Associated Companies 

advances from ................................................................................ 256-251 
corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
control over respondent .......................................................................... 102 
interest on debt to .......................................................................... 256-251 

Attestation ............................................................................................ 1 
Balance sheet 

Amortization 

comparative .................................................................................. 110-113 
notes to ..................................................................................... 122-123 

Bonds ....................................................................................... . 256-251 
Capital Stock ........................................................................................ 251 

discount ......................................................................................... 254 
expense .......................................................................................... 254 
installments recived ............................................................................. 252 
premiums ......................................................................................... 252 
reacquired ....................................................................................... 251 
subscribed ....................................................................................... 252 

Cash flows. statement of .................................................................... 120-121 

important during year ........................................................................ 108-109 

overheads. electric .............................................................................. 217 
overhead procedures. general description of ...................................................... 218 
work in progress - common utility plant .......................................................... 356 
work in progress - electric ...................................................................... 216 
work in progress - other utility departments ................................................. 200-201 

Corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
over respondent .................................................................................. 102 
security holders and powers ........................................................... 106-107 

controlled by .................................................................................... 103 
incorporated ..................................................................................... 101 

CPA . background infomation on ....................................................................... 101 
CPA Certification . this report form ................................................................. i-ii 

Changes 

construction 

Control 

Corporation 

I 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-93) Index 1 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paae No . 
credits . other ........... ..................................................................... 269 
debits . miscellaneous ............................................................... ........ 233 
income taxes accumulated - accelerated 
amortization property ...... .............................................................. 272-273 
income taxes accumulated - other property 274-275 
income taxes accumulated - other ............................................................. 276-277 

Deferred 

.................................................... 

income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities .................................. 234 
Definitions . this report form ........................................................................ 
Depreciation and amortization 

of common utility plant .......................................................................... 356 
of electric plant ................................................................................ 219 

Directors ............................................................................................ 105 
Discount on capital Stock ............................................................................ 254 
Discount - Premium on long-term debt ............................................................. 256-251 
Distribution of salaries and wages ............................................................... 354-355 
Dividend appropriations .......................................................................... 118-119 
Earnings. Retained ............................................................................... 118-119 
Electric energy account .............................................................................. 401 
Environmental protection 

336-337 

expenses ......................................................................................... 431 
facilities ....................................................................................... 430 . . .  

Expenses 
electric operation and maintenance ........................................................... 320-323 
electric operation and maintenance . s m a r y  ...................................................... 323 

Extraordinary property losses ........................................................................ 230 

General description of construction overhead procedure ............................................... 218 
General information .................................................................................. 101 
Instructions for filing the FERC F O ~  1 ............................................................. i-iv 

hydroelectric (large) ........................................................................ 406-407 
pumped storage (large) ....................................................................... 408-409 
small plantS ................................................................................. 410-411 
stem-electric (large) ....................................................................... 402-403 

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 406-407 
Identification ....................................................................................... 101 
Important changes during year .................................................................... 108-109 

statement of. by departments ................................................................. 114-117 
statement of. for the year (see also revenues) ............................................... 114-117 
deductions. interest on debt to associated companies ...... ................................... 340 
deductions. miscellaneous amortization ........................................................... 340 
deductions. other income deduction ............................................................... 340 
deductions. other interest charges ............................................................... 340 

Incorporation information ............................................................................ 101 
Installments received on capital Stock ............................................................... 252 

unamortized debt ................................................................................. 256 

Filing requirements. this report farm 

Generating plant statistics 

Income 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-95) Index 2 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paae No . 
Interest 

charges . on debt to associated companies 340 

charges . paid on long-term debt. advances etc 256-257 

......................................................... 
charges. Other 340 ................................................................................... . ............................................... 

Investments 

nonutility property ......... ................................................................ 221 
subsidiary companies 224-225 

Investment tax credits . accumulated deferred ................................. ................. 266-267 
Law . excerpts applicable to this report form ... ........................... ...................... iv 
List of schedules . this report form 2-4 
Long-term debt ................................................................................... 256-257 
Losses-Extraordinam Property 230 
Materials and supplies ............................................................................... 227 
Meters and line transformers ......................................................................... 429 
Miscellaneous general expenses 335 
Notes 

......................................................................... 

.................................................................. 

........................................................................ 

....................................................................... 

to balance sheet ........... ........................................................... 122-123 
to statement of changes in financial position ................................................ 122-123 
to statement of income ....................................................................... 122.123 
to statement of retained earnings ............................................................ 122-123 

Nonutility property .................................................................................. 221 
Nuclear fuel materials ........................................................................... 202-203 
Nuclear generating plant. statistics ............................................................. 402-403 
Number of Electric Department Employees .............................................................. 323 
Officers and officers’ salaries ...................................................................... 104 
Operating 

expenses-electric ............................................................................ 320-323 
expenses-electric (summary) ...................................................................... 323 

paid-in capital .................................................................................. 253 
donations received from stockholders ............................................................. 253 
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 
capital stock .................................................................................... 253 
miscellaneous paid-in capital .................................................................... 253 

Other 

reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ................................................ 253 
................................................................................ 232 

liabilities ........................................................................... 278 
overhead. construction-electric ...................................................................... 217 
Peaks. monthly. and output ........................................................................... 401 
Plant. Common utility 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 356 
acquisition adjustments .......................................................................... 356 
allocated to utility departments ................................................................. 356 
completed construction not classified ............................................................ 356 
construction work in progress .................................................................... 356 

.......................................................................................... 356 
held for future use .............................................................................. 356 

]eased to others ................................................................................. 356 
in ....................................................................................... 356 

plant data ....................................................................................... 217-218 
336-337 
401-429 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-95) Index 3 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paae No . 
Plant . electrlc 

accumulated Provision for depreciation ...................... ................................. 219 
consrruction work in progress 216 .................................................................... 

.............................................................................. held f o r  future use 214 
in service ................... ........................................................... 204-207 

leased to Others .............................................................. ................ 213 

amortization and depletion (summary1 201 

income taxes ..................................................................................... 234 
Power Exchanges .................................................................................. 326-327 

Premium and discount on long-term debt ........................................................... 
Premium on capital stock ............................................................................. 251 
Prepaid taxes .......................... ..................................................... 262-263 
Property - losses. extraordinary ..................................................................... 230 
Pumped Storage generating plant statistics ....................................................... 408-409 
Purchased Power (including power exchanges) ...................................................... 326-327 
Reacquired capital stock ............................................................................. 250 
Reacquired long-term debt ........................................................................ 256-257 
Receivers' certificates ........... ...................................... ................. 256-257 
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income 

from Federal income taxes ...................................................................... 261 
Regulatory commission expenses deferred .............................................................. 233 
Regulatory commission expenses for year .......................................................... 350-351 
Research. development and demonstration activities ............................................... 352-353 
Retained Earnings 

amortization reserve Federal ..................................................................... 119 
appropriated ................................................................................. 118-119 
Statement of. for the year ................................................................... 118-119 
unappropriated ............................................................................... 118-119 

Revenues - electric operating .................................................................... 300-301 
Salaries and wages 

Plant - Utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation 

Pollution control facilities. accumulated deferred 
............................................................. 

directors fees ................................................................................... 105 
distribution of .............. ........................................................... 354-355 
officers' .................... ............................................................... 104 

Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................................................... 304 
sales . far resale ............................................................................... 310-311 
Salvage - nuclear fuel ........................................................................... 202-203 
Schedules. this report form .......................................................................... 2-4 

exchange registration ........................................................................ 250-251 
holders and voting powers .................................................................... 106-107 

Statement of Cash ~ 1 0 ~ ~  .......................................................................... 120-121 
statement of income for the year ................................................................. 114-117 
Statement of retained earnings for the year ...................................................... 118-119 
Stem-electric generating plant Statistics ....................................................... 402-403 
Stock liability for conversion ... ............................................................. 252 

Substations ...................... ............................................................. 426 
Supplies - materiale and ............................................................................. 227 

Securities 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-90) Index 4 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paae No . 
Taxes 

accrued and prepaid ......................................................................... 262-263 
charged during year ......................................................................... 262-263 
on income . deferred and accumulated ............................................................. 234 

reconciliation of net income with taxable income f o r  ............................................ 261 
Transformers . line - electric ..................................................... ............... 429 
Transmission 

lines added during year ..................................................................... 424-425 
lines statistics ............................................................................ 422-423 
of electricity for others .......................................................... 
of electricity by others ........................................................................ 332 

debt discount ............................................................................... 256-257 
debt expense ........................................... ................................. 256-257 
premium on debt .............................. ............................................ 256-257 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ............... ..................................... 230 

272-277 

Unamortized 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-90) Index 5 



EXHIBIT "C" \ 

Line-bv-Linemield-bv-Field Justification 

Line(sVFie1d~s~ Justification 

Page 204 
Lines 2,3, 5, Column B 
Line 8-10, Column B and C 
Lines 12-15, Columns B and C 
Lines 35-39, Columns B 

Page 205 
Lines 2-3, Column G 
Line 5, Column G 
Line 8, Column E and G 
Line 9-12, Column D and G 
Line 13,  Columns D, F, G 
Line 14, Columns D and G 
Line 15, Column D, E, F, G 
Line 35-39 Column G 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 206 
Line 40-88, Column B, C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 207 
Line 40-88, Column D, E, F, G 



Page 214 
Lines 2-18, Columns A,B,C,D 

Page 21 6 
Lines 1-43, Column A,B 

Page216.1 
Lines 1-43, Column A,B 

Page 219 
Lines 1 ,3,5,7,8,9,  11-14, 16-18? 22- 
26 Colurnns B, C 
Footnote in its entirety 

Page 228 
Lines 1-46 Columns B,C 

Page 229 
Linesl, 29 Columns J,K,L,M 
Line 4,9, 15 Column L 
Line 18 Columns L,M 
Lines 36,37,39,40 Columns J,L 
Lines 44,45 Column K,M 

Page 300 
Lines 2,4-6,9-12, 14, 17,19,21,26, 
27 Columns B,C 

Page 301 
Lines 2,4-6, Columns D,E,F,G 
Lines 9, Columns D,E 
Lines 10-12, 14, Columns D,E,F,G 
Footnote in its entirety 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 304 
Lines 2-7, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 11-24, Column B,C,D,E,F 
Lines 28-43, Columns B,C,D,E,F 

Page 304.1 
Lines 1 ,3 ,4 ,6 ,7  Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Lines 41-43, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Footnote in its entirety 

Page 3 10 
Lines 1-2, Columns A,B,C, D,E,F, 
Line 4-14, Column A, B, C, D, E, F 

Page 31 1 
Lines 1-2, Columns G,H,I,J,K 
Line 4-17, Columns G,H,I,J,K 

Page 310.1 
Lines 1-14, ColumnA,B, C, D, E, F 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page311.1 
Lines 1-17, Columns G,H,I,J,K 

Page 310.2 
Lines 1-14, Column A, B, C, D, Et F 

Page 3 11.2 
Lines 1-1 7, Columns G, H, I, J, K 

Page 310.3 
Lines 1-14, Columns A,B,C, D, E, F 

Page 31 1.3 
Lines 1-17 Columns G,H,I,J,K 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 3 10.4 
Lines 1-8, Column A,B,C 

Page 3 1 1.4 
Lines 1 - 17, Columns G,H,I,J,K 
Footnotes for pp. 3 10-3 1 1 in their 
entirety 

Page 320 
Lines 4-21 Column B,C 

Page 321 
Lines 63-103 Columns B,C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 322 
Lines 105-153 Columns B,C 

Page 323 
Lines 155-169, Columns B,C 
Lines 1-4 data input column 

Page 326 
Lines 1-14, Column A,B,C, D 

Page 321 
Lines 1-15 Columns G, H, I, J, K, L, M 

Page 326.1 
Lines 1-14 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 327.1 
Lines 1-15, Columns G,H,I,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.2 
Lines 1-14 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F 

Page 327.2 
Lines 1-15 Columns G,H,I,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.3 
Lines 1-14 Columns A,B,C 

Page 327.3 
Lines 1-15 Columns G,H,I,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.4 
Lines 1-14, Columns A,B,C 

Page 327.4 
Line 1-15, Column G,H,I,J,K,L,M 

Page 326.5 
Lines 1-9 Columns A,B,C 
Lines 6,ll-12 Columns 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulf's marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 327.5 
Lines 1-9, 15 Columns G,H,I,J,K,L,M 
Footnotes for p. 326 in their entirety 

Page 328 
Lines 1-17, Columns A,B,C,D 

Page 329 
Lines 1-18, Columns E,F,G,H,I,J, 

Page 330 
Line 1-1 8, Columns K,L,M,N 
Footnotes for p. 328 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 



Page 336 
Lines 2-1 1 Column B,C,D,E 
Entire box for "Basis for Amortization 
Charges" 

Page 337 
Lines 13-20 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 
Line 22 Column B 
Line 24 Column A 
Lines 26-31 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 
Line 33 Column B 
Line 34 Column A 
Lines 37-40 Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 
Line 41 Column B 

Page 337.1 
Lines 13-20,24-35,40-46 
Columns A,B,C,D,E,F,G 

Line 21,37,47,49 Column B 
Footnote for page 337.1 in its entirety 

Page 40 1 a 
Lines 3,7,9,10,16-18,20,22-28 
Column B 

Page 40 1 b 
Lines 29-40, Columns B,C,D,E,F 
Line 41 Column B,C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs 
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 

Page 402 
Lines 1-43 Including Plant Name field 
Columns B,C 



Page 403 
Lines 1-43, Including Plant Name field 
Columns D,E,F 

Page 402.1 
Lines 1-43 Including Plant Name field 
Columns B,C 
Footnotes for page 402 in their entirety 

Page 430 
Lines 1-9 Columns B,C,D,E,F 

Page 43 1 
Lines 1-1 1 Columns B,C 

Increased competition in the electricity market is 
now causing certain information that has 
traditionally been filed publically on the FERC 
Form 1 to now be regarded as commercially 
sensitive and proprietary by Gulf Power Company. 
This information is detailed data on Gulfs  costs and 
operations. This information gives competitors a 
target to just match Gulfs marginal costs and 
operations rather than having to offer their best price 
possible for their own services. This does not foster 
a truly competitive marketplace with all participants 
seeking their most efficient operation and lowest 
costs possible. Gulfs competitors in the wholesale 
market are not required to make public the same 
commercially sensitive and proprietary information 
that Gulf files on FERC Form 1. Gulfs  
competitors, therefore, have access to details about 
Gulfs costs and operations that create asymmetry in 
the electricity market and harm competition in 
general and Gulfs ability to compete specifically. 
Thus, the Company requests that this information be 
granted confidential classification pursuant to 
Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. This 
information is also the subject of a Request for 
Confidential Treatment before the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Agency. The arguments made in that 
Request are incorporated herein by reference and are 
attached to Exhibit A. 


